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1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUTLDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
JULY 14, 1934,

PERSCHNAL AND CONM 1TIAL

Director
Division of Inwstigation

U. S. Depariment of Justice
lashington, D.C.

Dear Sir:
< '
HE: VERNON C. MILLER, with sliases {Deceased) ET AL
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

Reforence is made to letter from this office under date
of July 9| 1924, conecerning the use of oonr:ld}r_ltial_'_g_nromant

On July 13, 1034, a postal card addressed to Miss Caroline

)(Bowen, General Delivery, Kenses City, Lissourl, was received at

is from the informant and was

rked at Wewoka, ahoma July 12, 1934. In s communication
ﬁmen tions thst he will probably be at Wewoka for some time,
after which he may go to Arkensas. 1t was couched in such language
that no one not aware of the arrangements made with the informant
eould place any significance in the contents of the message.

Eensas City by en f this office. Thias Do card, which
bears the initial

The foregoing has been furnished to the Division im order
that it may be kept advised of

movemsnts as furnished to
thie office. -
‘ i Very truly yours,
DTGy BN :
D b -
: . E5e I 7 '
x> E DS &
§IYS 8 i
',':_3';'4'1;1 l'\“\}\ ‘éﬁa"' Y R. B. NATHAN
A QTS SPECIAL oGENT IN CHARGE
v S
HEA:08

RFOORDED b
& 2
760=

i.-l' "

‘.-

U S

m 1 71934 Ldl:ll [16 |5J4

dualdnaod

st £ | Ad00




1015 mxm. 'RESEHVE m'lmuuc
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Otfice Box 1000, ‘Spriagfield, Mmurz. 18 regard to runsce money
paid in the Ursohcl Kkidaeping sase. L :
,»:“W*Mrz*msccm'm [ e mﬂv ,m ';.__ . :
»ne :oeorﬁljﬂ e 0. 8 &ap:ﬁ tor n-r«uu Pelt
" gpringfield, Klesourl, refleet thetlmlla.l OliwerjieDona)d wie
“oetvel ‘ot fhf Joatsition ‘g l:re o 3904, Aer reginter pmbed
rs ¢nd 8, day

, gm dor’ mhusu of. . OB0 year and e
 ahrved’ emumn z:i'u,,égupini; 39 4101085 -the b
Conteipt 6 Court. X1 sppedre From fbe réoords et RoDossld W
foresr Rareots sgent, ves yrrestod ‘at Fovada, ﬂuunri. Juns X,
1923, and wae sentenced et $pringfield, kissourd Sopt_s-bor zs, 1
" ‘It furtior appears ttet ke wod mund ‘a¥_the ¥, 8,
" 'Fenitentlary on Seplesher £8,° o 14 Y
:; .Be ﬁo-xdhl hr

[

\‘ e .
r&n :ﬁ: Mo wae o g !
‘hrl over he window. " Dr. Kold sade 8D luwt!oa dnd diaco
“that the bare to the wizlow of the room of this iadividusl hl boon
llightly sicked, though sot motioceadly m Bo said that After
saking faquiry ho falt setisfiod that the prisomer in question had
. . mot attempted $0 maw the bars bet Shat derinsg this individumal’s
_absence keDonald had defased the bars ia order that ho might have




mﬂuhmﬁﬂdwﬁl&nﬂahhd‘,ﬂmdﬂ

. s { 2’*" Y

: hm-oumnquduwtumtl.&m
‘who hc ehnhc the resords of the hospital as 3oted heretofesss
e inte ws sonduoted i8 private. Mo prisoner relsted hat
e ¥il) mi Senta iva or Coleman, Texas, wms trunsferred @
tts Loapital from lLsavenworth in January or February of this yea?,
Acoording %o MeDomald this individusl edaitted thet he Dat mm
pated in 23 dank roderiss with Qeorge tony. Barvey hlhr. amt .

, kX no -ton m-m by nuor. l- tﬂor. l.n u roums ho- S
tine prior % the Ursebel Xidneping Oasey rented his farn %o Ceorge
E9lly and Ais wife, Xetdhryn, ol these two individunle Sook wp the
vesidenss at e farm, vhich is located nepr Colemsn, Bozus, Helly
mnde many tripe edeut the country, at which iize Oassy stayed with
By, Kelly. Onsey Vecans eognizant of the kidosping plane and ht
aome Part 18 the kildnapiag, the exact Bature of which he would se8 . .
4ivalge %o MeDonald. However, he 414 say that just prier to the uc- AT
maping of Mr. Ursehel Krs. Xelly purchased a sar frem the Buick Dealer
i Brownsville, Tyxas, which was noa is eonnecticn with Ursadal's .
ebduetion, : . ST e vl
. Y X 4 N
: Just prlor % the tuupiu !ony. huoy. ulmn end cuq
hl several eonferences at s fillipg station asd tourist camp seer
Golems, Texss. 7This Gamp wms Speruted Dy a women who later married
@ Mk naned Franklin, and after the kidmping episcde soved %0 & !0
asre treat of land aorth of Little Rook, Arkansas. This ml. F
moruu to Casey, il huhut of tho naupiac ’hu. AgnA

:" ra,"lv" .

Whea the yunson -onq s ueuﬂd froa th quocutol o
lr. Uruhd. eosording $o Casey $47,000,00 of the amount which Inlm.' ¢
%o Coleman and Oasey was baried i3 ¢ breed dox fa the vieinity of . »
Colomaa‘'s farn, at Colenan, Texan, This acney was later resovered !y .
Sovernment Ageuts. I3 conneotion with this statement 1t sbould bo -
2oted that the sum recoversd by the Qovernzent wes fur 1 excess ®f i -
_the amount mentiensd sbowe. ~ The URresoversd portion of the rameem
ssney, amount wAknown, sooording to Camey, belongs te Kelly, Ais vub‘ ot
and some $hird purty, It 1s suid %0 b Durfed on @ farm is Yomme i v
‘Mear Coleman 18 & SanYas Wagon ¢over. Whez the money was duried, duq
Shrough pre-srrengement with Kally and Coleman, ealled at the hn. of
S vidow voman w0 lived o8 the fam and viile h uatncm tor utt.-

B Iu ooh-u ond x.n: burzd the m. T e T
. R, TR, e s S RN s fxi"l‘d}?%
mw. -quo funhnu tua lmmuu. iononu :




released’ edoner m “Siptins ted that 3: alm s L
Se worild be hble to get more Sefisite 1¥formetisa fros ]
:vmuggested that sgest andsrsen fafers Drs Kolv $hat be, KaDomald,
- hnd fanlum voiy’ ‘nlmbh ;nrernim ang nsgnt the Nn ¥

forth above was only secured from bim eftor a lengthy interviev and .
after specific informstion was requested. I8 appears that keDonald .
7 pay have secured sums goretel Anfornetion fram Cesey,. meh, mm :
by ble koowledge of ‘the Sewnpaper atcounts of the U;uhd fasdy  fiatES
a.;;mui:oa bim with some basia Yor Alie etory Re :_gu.,; Fhan Ageat nii Vil
hdoran informd )m’donalt thn ¥ R “take M0 mﬂiﬁo uﬁﬂ keP
Sayd'hin released on perols he lost Mnisrst an auullad 'y »

2o xAnJured wititode esklug Jhst what -sme oldg 30.be forie for Madn -
ok :ntm £0F 3te valuable information be hed Juil Tmlshcd. "'ﬂ! ms .
2 :lnfamd that the’informetion ses forth. a'bow ‘vould be -forw ﬁod .

193 nom $2at during the eftorpoon of July: -1 ! 4 R
-Glort L nutrut court. Ksnsu Gt w. llluonr.t. hrlilhol hfe:-

.h‘!‘

"1_: ‘this 1otm.- o hquniec ttst'
ilhruu u-. hation&u > LR

c" B e i

v "t In uounquom. lurlnz the tn\oruu -lth Eenomlﬁ the

e ntior of the Yanses City massacre was broached. ke theorized that .
the Bulck car purthased by Xathryn Kelly et RBrownsville, Texas, and o

used iz the Urschel cass, might have been used dy the perpetrators ' :

‘of the massacre. He was questioned for details dut ssid that bie

: thoory was dased Ppurely upon nullptun. Although he was thomghlr

hC—,




:_a.gont ndornn ‘Shat by hl-no hro;lﬂlu con
‘motive 32 consanicating with yefeyence 't this oese 1
_ uuuul with his motive

ﬂuim ot ths U, 8, lupunl ror Domun nonnqunto oa
i l’cbmry n,: mu. ru- ‘the Unlted lhha roa.lhntlnﬂ. m

m-. wnder & mhnu of o mrl tor'uminey 9 barbor orl-inh.
It appears be ms sentanced Ootober. A¥y 1983, baving déen mhl as; 4?'*(..--“'-
‘Colexan, Texas. ' Tha ‘aliniosl records at the Inutitation reveal’ thnt" i
" Oasey 1s suffering from menile dedility and chronic deart diseass, '
_ ‘In order 40 kasp mnu&m and 8% e httu'o mua.
Casey was not 1nurﬂm¢ -
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7 qith 2iiases, ocansst
RICHARD TALIMANGGAYATAS, with ‘sliesss;

_<FUGITIVE, 1,0, 1201; CHAHIES .

k ilson res!.ded at 6051 Ogluby su-eei;
_,chicaao, from 12/7/27 30 9/29/28 and then. iy
'nppa.re atly moved to 7150 cyri.lne..gngl b

aeguontly regided at 7180 2yril Ave, ~antiY -,
+'abeiit December m.,. 19315~ ¥ikson drove ‘green -
caﬂmac ‘#adan. mrried to Margare mup!sy'
% November &3 1927 "o, .'mfomtion obteinefd
“: pn.information 01(. o'la esses” given fof;
_ i@“omspandence of C, T, itzgerald, _'rurther
L ¥ 3nvestigatiom has 0% eatg blighed’ that mn'n
calates is contecting subject ‘calatas, " 115%
of telephone cells from Berwyn 1599 betwean
o - 9/18/! B/6/29, whnich is iseued to
<. Fred ootz unﬂer aliaa ‘ot G.B,Jyohnson $we TEYY

“eorporated herein, . Unqble obtain me:gi*:‘z-

‘of person- who eslled- 00, Qu:l
frr.m chicago on Novam er 3§ 1933

. “ ‘ mm.__ : .,I_‘_"_- ) ;
SEoiTo Report Of ]_ate Spmﬂl Lsent

. Douglas, Birmingham, . Alabema, 5/7/38, Lletter fram:

or Special Agent Re Cs °
1954. ‘Beport_oi 8pecial Aaen_t l‘. _p,

,,_ﬁl;. ou.h;,L ¥i
A

'y .
@- Divisfgn _,.2"' "ms"mm}“
T -st. peul., 3 - Bimingham
1 = Dallas - 1] - St I.ouia ".‘:

?'-_:-f Tilinois, 3/9/34.  Report of Special Asent a.’ s ot

* Kansas City office dated February 19, 1934..‘ Report
“Suran, Chicago,” n].inois, 2 A
g!

3 - Chica.so (l-Brekid caaa}
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i Y St A g e
eview . ’h in the tese ent ﬁ.ﬂ wAYvin n@{
with eliasés Yoo, 1B; “iighuY Ry BaTker, veith &l idsge, 1;; . ma

¢ et al; ‘Eavard Geo;rgo Bremer, fet ot Kidmp:[ng" reflegts’ %
RN pernnent dpforpdtion eenc Emr WLls6n’ ﬁ,ieh LYYy n& a
v ’to hava been 1noorparateu in tho instant tile or ﬁmnishad

. dateﬁ lﬁa.réh 13, 1934 1n the ebove Teferred to cage, 1ni’omation deset
" forth that Wr, Paul Y. Girerd of t.he "Bartford Insurance Campany, noom
. 1329 Insupence Building, Chicago,  Yllimois, was interviewed by Spocial

“that Ted¥bentz, prother, of Eddie"ﬁent:. told Gigard thnt “a ‘mpinbey ‘Qf - the
' ¢ -gang was oge Hovbr Wilstm, Who vas drrested on Juné 29, 1931 Ein Beattla, E
e .;;f Washiogton, and-that the eddrsss as 51m by wﬂ.aon at that
‘7150 Cyril Street, Chieago, T1)inois. - ¥r, Cirard e@vised the late’ xgént
Baum that he nade a personsl 1nwatigatiun in Seattle R Jfaahlngton in
:.‘conpection with bakk Tobberies; and that he beélieved that ho pieture AT
of Homer Wilson was teken at that time, He stated that Wilson was = ™"
arrested by three Seattle Police Officers &s & suspect in a bank robbery
- in Bverett, Washington, in whieh some locel character nemed STORE was = .
supposed b0 have partitipatel. ~"At this-time Mrs, Wilsons whose ji-rlt,*apﬂi- B
- neme 4id not ‘appear in ¥r, Gimd'a _records, was questioned and ‘it was o
diacoverod that ¥ilaon tu d;rzlv:lng 81930, or 1935 cadil;l.ac Bedan which X
: ':i!;;,.hga- 4
“M' ;4-. 25 ; S h

" The refarenca "by Hr Gi:-u'd t0 the’ m namsd

'I'he reault ot “the 1mstigation 'by tho Porttand otﬁ.co ab
Seattle, lvaahinston, concerning the arrest of Homer Wilson et that ::

. . place, is reflected ir the report of Special igent in Charge €. Co
.. Spears dated March 24, . 1934, sutmitted in the prekid: oass, - ml_;
~“report raflacts that &} the time of Wilson's arrest he stated that =7

1d left thicago,” nl.{ s Fannary 2, 1931, proteeding £5 Sen ¥ranoiseos:

¢, whers e stayed for { pr Tour caya 8t the Olympie Hotel end: tl;gnﬁ:a L
*'ent o Oakland ‘for'd few days; He ga¥e 4 His addreas 1n Ghicago, ™ .\ 2
‘9150 Cyril Street, end that he was & business agen .} Tor ‘the Intetnations)

-, JHod Garriers ‘Uni.on Iolfst, mmu,{_ ltlaon, t]nt Aime, adviaed-'-
thet that was hid only racket; thet he never went in for any "Fough stu.tr",
and that he" always played alone. Among the persomal effects of w:l.laon

at that time were found a Safety Deposit Box receipt tor number 1526,_
Jackson Park Safe Deposit Company, Chicage, Illinois, and receipts
were elso found indicating the purchase of velueble fur coats and jewelry,
The details of these receipts are mot set forth in the report of Special
Agent in Charge Speara, Wilson wes accumpanied by e wopan who posed -

Agent Logkerman, at which time N Girard advised thet the infications were o

& “‘“the ‘ofticers, that “#hile in. ‘Chicago he was sngaged in hootlegeing mbll: i < §




nah gnertpuon o mm

"'sdagtiic Police. Dephrtmtat,
Iath -."

-3\‘.":!*‘-”.‘.&'. k n-.q&

e 3 uxyatmicuvé 'm; cond dru-'ilr
;'n acccnpanied by.a bs I;{:P”x% ¥

It the Tepe nt‘*spoem Agont M. 3. Fnotls, -thzcasa“ﬂnnm

datad‘mrch 2, 1934 the informaticn 1s set forth that ',Big* Honer, m &

. ' rapor@p;l t6 Bave marFied in Thicago 'dn 1923 or 1924, 0 an ‘unknows €{rEji

' ‘kid.&,__,g‘,:;,.,,b,tha’ﬁ ‘e WAn Yaled Ceorgs B1Lton; a:Slose -Priel er ‘Haeris, ves & ”'i'itness
' %0 the adbove marriage.

-

Special Agent Mo L, Suall ascertained $hrough ibs. Wﬂmﬁ?

. s AR ‘""‘marnaée Tetords oaao', “T1141n01s;: on Dctoder 24, 1939, that a Homer
.. =77 %ileon was 1asuoa ucanaa, umbax 1175699, '.I:he records
ik =i further discloae’ that Homer lilnon, who 5an bis p,ddress ) _as 7051 Oslg-by

“*g * Btreét, Chicego, ”Illinpia. " pnd big mgé asd 36 yoars, was marrisd on’}

ot Y. Novimber %> 1987 %o Miss Margaret Jurphy, 8018 South Park Avende. . mas

4 Murphy*s ege vas gives as £5,- Thé minister #ho porformed’ the’ ma.rriagi“-
: wea given as M, Ti ¢ilmartin, tﬂdren, ‘Saint .l.nae].mo Rectory, The -::

sitnesses wers George Bilton *and Mary Murpby, The affidavi sutm.ittod
VR ‘at the tima the lieme was :I.saued ltated that nalther of tha partiel

‘j\,'o.'
‘x At T

‘me"tm rat’l."eet‘h' that Spaciai Agent Y
iuromation from Julius ®Babe* Jonss, previcusly referred to in the.w_
: ; _inatant ‘cede, that George Bilton was e withess to the darrfage af.

' “Bomsr Wilson-who Was known tQ. hlp. jgent “Bewman’ gbtai ned tlie ru‘rbh

| inforiatiqn that'George Biltom, 1R;'NE the pFesent time, aceqad‘ 3 } ;
3, that’ Biitog wes u:formey ehmtfan,i toi' h q,npoab”iﬂd -
"Tgn Peathersfone;’ chieaso Polibe

\J

h
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_ B . &q . I',-_“. TR A P
mmm' Eol ngmw. digi’tﬁi p‘%“f wia‘*? PRI, Gl

¥: Illl i thb ‘Jdn you ‘ ’
e ‘:?‘this aaanu 48 u%emf th e
018 by:Lho mme of : Jurphy rg d9d'at that i @et. 7
1;?:(:0‘_ "Ytiwas further ‘determi: t)hat ‘the ‘spariment house #es undgr&{x g
' 3o management of Belze'and Sputhiar, IneSrporeted, Abeated et-the corned . i
5 -of Glet Strest and South PArk Avesus, Bhicego,. Tin5te," MR’ ;mn';é 3
‘ Hobseheidt of the above named firm'gAvised that the Tecords. of bis
7. office diseclosed that a Aaragarite and Sareh Murphy résided at 6038,
. - Bouth Park Avenue from May 1,"1927 ¢ e date prier to spril 39, 1028,
-’ Mr, Hobschsidt stated that he récalled this fanily and rememders that
; “;they moved o;'r:m 6018 South m& unn;; priorte. thoddate thoir leass:
) ) ire on 11 19 28+ . o state -he Lurther.
- 'focalleh that Mergeret uammnea’anhu sg ‘Dotoder %ﬁ §ombgt R
ii- . “of 1987 bup that he had no information conesrni the'*iﬁdiﬂ:qm.'i,'f
- whom she marr:aﬂ, and h&yrm-ﬁ:;i bed fio dnformatipn ebncerni&'
Sarsh Murphy 1s presen re dr ore Mar, £ And.
AN ED - | nrtecr thaig Jna.rrlago u 159‘3 ’h gaze L h&?

or thp Ogle s Apartmen
1nolsa, tﬁvgea That her re:soras"’" e
disclosed that H. Wilson a.nd wire resided at the above address fram
Decamber 7, 1927 until September 29, 1928, Kiss Cuno did pot immedietely .
; o gu.xecall these individuals,-but afier saane reflesiion-pdvieed that theg:sor S o
i “resided there just a while after. ‘ahe, Miss Cuno, became’ m.acor, “that
" ehe recalled H, Wilson was @ large individual and that his wife was :
-8l80 8 large woman byt yery Mtraeﬂn. “She gtated SHat ‘ghe W14, Hgt = 8
! -"i know the occupation of H, Wilson thsy appea.red 0 have, 6ons derabl.
'3 money§ “that upon leavifg the api nt, she stated” e ro&’ﬁon ;
" ’gaye was that it was necessaXy.for them.to obtain more space as. ms
*; :¥Wilson was an expectant mother end thet she recalls them steting =~
- ‘they ‘were moving to Cyril Avenue,”  She advised she’ had seen neither
of thoae indiﬂduals ainco that timo. L

: g the

¢ “late Special sgent Wo cart Bam,. therd ':ﬁ :
‘October ®, 1928, expiration’ dats Septeuber .'so 1929, aama $o_K
_;Rilson tor partment A;: rogrt.h floor, xlanoriamr 750 Cyr

> together with an application'fpi a lease dated ;prh 28, 1931,%4
" forth that the application was made to R, ¥, Xelley, owner, gnd
~KR: Wrog, Agent Tor epartment 801 « 7130 Cyril Avenue, by H. in _____
.- The Yenancy was to begin on May 1, 1031 and was to be & month to month o Lo

-4 enANeY. 0D thie e plieation Wilson stated thet his’ occqpation WS -

" wpetirede; that he vas a former tepant of. Elenor: Hanor and thatlhu

LR PTPPC T R PIT JRLLERTRE S T L T LRL SEA T/ ] R R EAFEN LF.L . e e ™



> : plene ctated that ahe wae maaer or the apartnent;_, 3
during 1931, ‘at Which ‘timé ‘W{lson reaided at’ 7130 cyrn -Avenne,’ ﬁieh
418 a’ bulliing adjacont 44 the Xlanor. Hahw;. ll:rs, optated thay”
% she 444 pot know Homer ¥ilson'ind néferre &

- who 18 presantly , ag.housekaepop _ths Picea
$ard b“troet and ﬂrdo ?ark ivem, chioosq, pq,iq_

!‘rog tomer HAnage?r: or Bo&rord ¥ills, mo vt o
S aoA euh That sho 2ert-the Bofford VILIA: “aparbnent - o L
March 1, 1931, at which time Homer Wilsen and wife were residing
oL at that place'and it was her understanding that Homer Wilson had .. .. 7 -
o “ PF1oOY to MOViNg to the Badford Viila, Tesided at: the Rlanor mmr.-—r N
;4" She stated that alie recelled Homer Wilson and Wife distinctly, ::
i~ stated that Homer Wilsod Was approxifiately S fset 2 inches in hoigh“
i+~ dbout 40 years of aso,"highing $90 pounde; wel) built with’ ;
shoulders, 1ight haif and Plue efes. Ehe iated thal Mry. Wilsdm:
.. Was abotit 5 feb} .4 {nghes. fall,"weighipg 150 pounds,’ stout build,
“dark bair, dark complexitd and yery wtiractives: L Mrs, TH0g BtaE
" ‘that they had ove sob at that time, approﬁm.atel; ohd ya ar of -
a.nd that the aon ha& blonde ourly hgiro ALt

‘ ‘ :"Hrs. 'rrog ata’tgd that it m her und.eratanhng :
‘ w:.lson “sae a Tetired business man and that he always:seemed to hav
. plenty of money,  She further. steted ‘thet they ‘would meke verious
" ‘trips fram Chicagd, deing gons from two:to three mon“l;g_ at » time.
;. . .She -stated thel onpne of. theaa occu.tong Ln f)aqy were gome "=

ot appromﬁfely W’ ann , &bl gp retnrpi "$o the; npartmont
edvised ber thet thaf Badl Ko en ; agp ﬂwhe le}t Comksi- B
She alsd stated that Honer: e eithér a Lincoln 6r mm;; £
car, which he Xeps fn Backels na:rase i cgtod near the Bedford Vil14 -4 Srls
‘on 718t Place; . §he ‘statéd that'ahe heg not seen nr."nr Hrs. ﬂlﬁog

: 'éﬁfaa ;rné mm thrsearqra vm.a !rm ;’-m SOR

L ST
ER LIS [




1'!':3 1n th}b sase and
. stated that the Wilsdns a
;"ﬂ qﬁiot‘inﬁ had- but"afﬁi

nst Place. chicaso, mmu, ndviud that hs racauod n Bpmer !u.soh"'
- > who resided at the Bedford Villas in 1930, He described this individual
‘" o being over ¢ feet tall., 'He steted that to bis reeocllegtion 'lnaoq,

;at one time, drove -a 1930 Packard Sedan with two »ide mounts, dark
_green in solor with dark wheels, but no mecord could be found of thi
. Packard Bedan q.t*tha above garage,. My ‘Hackel stated. that the metor Iy,
- -uumbers ‘of the various sears storad In his Bargge were never kept but”
" “that the" mke‘!gr the car only was notoa on’ the varipus statements :la
'to the oustomery’ After &~ soarch of $he" reooﬁn, re Hackel fouud.a

. statement issued {0 H, Wilson, ~“This statement indicated that iu . 95-
n m " He Wilson kept- stored An. the garags, ‘@ ;adillac seda.n. “Hiry Eg_q]gel

VA lgtated that he recelled:ivhat this cad ¥Was e 1930. wrm aaamﬂﬁ_._ %
green in color,

Lo werpnoe-36- W411 be poted ;];at._ ﬁthp addresses of 7150, 7130 Cyril Avenus

“end 1943 Bast 7lat Place, are just & belfeblosk aiutant ey 76 K

: TJeffory Avenue, chicago, Nitnots, in which vieinity the ‘Tate Spscial

" Agent_Paum eonducted an infastiaﬂti ~-as .reflected - tha re g.nta 3

o rererince by that nt, ecting upon’ nformationysup eci
- vAgent™in Charge W of the St, Paul office,ithat "Big' aney:
‘~1ived, "sametime-during the summer of 1933 in’ the xumw .,.71!}' _
Jeffery. .Lvanue, chicaga r;[]}inoia, ‘and ‘was &riving'a h

iC. €. sDeérs, previoualy rererrad to, that Wilson was afrested in.

~. Seattle, Washington on Jamuary 29, 1931 and apparently proceeded’ tQ__..

__Beattle, Washington imediate:ly npon leaving the ‘gddress of 71%0_OyT
; -“éc» i AP -3

‘ = g”ftd“a %;' ai 1 1 ’I-nsrm the}m"‘-aarr:.
‘nes e advize 8 cago visjon ce jone
48 ﬁ ;r the smrnl 1nd11:lduala ham&d byldgie p.‘-reen, ‘at.‘m

~ 'y Barmfuil stated’ that the ‘zeal pamo of *313* Edner, aliaa

*Th Big :Boy', aliar"nny', is nmer I:llaon, “that Miller described . -
%ilsén a3 being about 45 to 50 yeara or Bge, & feet 2 or 3 inches tall, 2
weighing 2566 to 260 potmda, med{un brown heir, light ‘somplexion, long ~ -
arms; that Hamer Vm.son has a financial -'1nterest in’ the luami !':I.or




R Yetnt at “piesrd, 11 *-ehic (
'i,_.gt%roet 1n.g1cm’wher ioft ad t 1 y & i
and where™thers is g kate ;thet !z pulTed 0y %o Lot elther the Crafn'

i gtredt cars peas; ‘that the ‘gembiing io:l._nt;ta ié“the ‘Public’

{md gmblin‘ ean’ be secn, ‘eh ‘well’as -dlge uuee, oﬁ'ﬂu ﬂr_st 3¢ 1) 99

:0f this plate, .Yt 716 the Tirst’ phco nsxt 0 the Failroad: traeks,.

¥iller Yurnished the Purther isformationshat this placs 1z Bot . %%

“inflar the awe:6f Homer Wilson and thetffameriWilsop d0ss ‘not hang i

‘aroind §t'a great deal; also that ®Big"Horier wes &t the Senator Hotﬂ.

4n Minneapaolis, Miniesgte -about: 069 yepr F g &nd that. Y returned to,).__,_ %,

*.Sto Paul in ¥ereh (prembi.y T;‘BMeaﬁge 414" not -gtate) ‘end‘collvarea
31(;000.90 owed 't9 Rim by dh ol e i

] - k"ﬂ'-ue-{;. ,-. ?& ; - R . .
.. "‘?ﬂo 1&(‘“13&‘& ’ !:m& 'an ut. ‘chf?;ég cmqmw &9
gamums ‘place above reférred ta.:bu ’ ei\:}nte‘ tigatio Do muks 1L
3,38 the Armpdiate mt%',‘zfi’l‘; Pl R A - »'s‘,.g,,_'f
. Douélas, cer ain T

v g -’ﬁ""‘ fJEru
In the reference report or &eciel Agent
addresses are set forth for the correspondents of C. JJFitzgerald at the
. tire he wes confined in the United States penitentiary at Atlenta, Gaorgia.
bt "Iﬂae"e&dreeeee"gﬁen &I M‘“the ‘iaftesdunly: who Jeoryespunded with

:,

; Adre Joasi zgeTald; or;
Roed, oficago, I u. and. also 2§, mtark RGW; ‘Chf cago, 1lingl
1934, am‘I At % | ﬁetemﬁ:«;,,thf therenys. er ‘Bl
nor: & f’a.rk Bo' in'Chicegs, dut Llere 1s. e Park Avenus, “whiteh bezgins-at
* 10300 Bouth . and oxtends ter. ‘10400 Bouth, there.béinz no mumber 111 on
. this Street, : furthe;' adaress given for Mies J‘eesie ntngerelﬁ AR
“September, ‘1014, was u&? ‘South Wabesh' Street, Chicego, minoie,::.
. ‘address for: J’ahn EMillan, & rx'xend,,L & ae 1162 sout -we‘b '
Chioago. Illino:s An ])ecember, 191{ '

T3 o A B
4L In f.!"a’;i‘s&t. : ent det BB -
epa'f“.gnw Mpﬁi{' % gesm:peo Bun’t‘h __'baah .sgnenu i
tan :reerd m ther§ Frivate ﬂeiﬁonees 3B a X "- "‘1:" "
‘furthar ‘deternined t« oﬂ $h4gpposite sfd¥’as the atreét, ﬂuoi

tonteih the addresd of 1162 aw.qqenab 'the J,ea% ipmber opioed :
.mw, aide Was: 1154, This numbar Appdarsf $3:de tatodsistent With the :!!a'*? ER5
..~ pumber otcupied by the Unioh Bus Depot, which vas 99 and i€ appeared

‘7' ‘that, mltbough the Roosévelt Hotel bears the eddress of 1152 Soutk Vabashy
if the acdresses were mumbered consistently, this would be 1162 South: i
Wabash, Inquiries at thie hotel revealed that J'ohn L.c.Alla.n wag unk:nm

at that address.




5t uﬁiqat&a r«&m
1n.g onxy fran Nmbar&-,zlﬁss ‘and the

5818 31113 Avenue $0 10%L m~¢cﬁd not adﬁao B o
ycmnisea 48 the year 1&]3 o stated 4hat he’ ﬁia “bhe &b
of "41tle; o.ﬂy }oapesseaﬁ‘h ma'.ﬁteﬁ,;tltle e IoI: L%
M #5s A halgran,-h teoal eatate"qgan locited 'a 453 ﬂpo '

4vemae, had hoeh. hkndl’;nasp 45 4he . vieihaty of 3218 E}lfa’jvi

for & number of: years &nd might ‘posnibly be ‘adble to furnieh?? S ;
goncerning the; ¢ t ;;n tha pr?.iaes !.n 4918, cor might @qui'bly Ano¥ S5
i gubjeet. oahm.‘ PR S BN T IR R i 20 gl Tt d S Al

Mr., Yolez also furnished Agent with a.‘legal deaéription of the .
 Ellis Avenue, _'.l‘his descr:.ption is: Section 34,
N 1 Tobt oy 1Ot v
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»Title and Trnst ‘Compeny, f$hat . in the ﬁ  thE

< by Frahces,£s(Upham) Bsnkey, ‘Qnﬁ wa2e sul;sequanz

" Joseph ‘Wiise “and Li11ian Hoyar,™ *By anpwihatipn

_directory it was ‘determined that 'at -the. ‘pPesent: til.ma there
"~ .a George ¥, ‘Hankey, -1405 Bast 837d Plage, _and Mre, Mimie Hankey,

c 633 c::rnelia Avenue,” Telaphono oommation with thess, mdividuals
: ot 5218 !1113

. and they knew“ ? rances Hank % :
°r' \{if ' : o 7

gsa 00\‘. aga Grove Lvﬁrme, stated. ’ﬂnt he sk _‘
i Aas _'famiil qt‘fz t)\e ;.mds 218 X1 's Lvewom Ahat hw mt‘"_. _
’know rrancaa Hank gﬂ'ttato‘a‘i Feniiges weraions time Gat=i7"
44y Lilten Heyer 3'oaeph liig ' &
' pbtained the’ plemisea frent Frehces Hapk ‘Ho “aveted -}
43 Dov ‘dsceased %nﬂ t"hatpha «Hoeshnot 3 " 11 . im wh
NN v.,u,;;l feyox, bt grher of Josbp
*g anf' at ﬁ; aen Rgime 3 'h%“fx_'ﬁai statu”“bti
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3 L2

Chicagoy IllinOia ) ias tpste
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were nade from Lpar

‘ S i imwigatio at 1
pla ce [ about 8 ?32d ol.ass ho
ook, making o¥us o -

+ AGen%- 1ntarvie \

., ¥bo “telaphOne

rd 1s is maint

3

4’ ever be

x h;ﬂtﬁwhﬂ'&.ﬁ&r‘?‘ : G
-+ an exsmina “‘ft"ion‘iaa 3 ,-.3.,_0
Iamiliar to this ngent gppeared thereon. . .
g : of. 41 rotel, wes shovn the phOvO"
Bot th XTe mfi eld

- ' h u::pﬁald, manas qf the b
a h of wbjoct Golataa imﬂ waa_ abla to wentify i e &
and mss \‘leeks @an fed ) _f anyone by the nen f Gerson.




FT ey R B, ‘i.ino, mam.gor, ‘was :mtervfeuﬁ, a.nd ‘Be advise’& that-_.
L F "the pmaent 4ime there: 1o 8 Mrs. Ben Heenaman residing at that ‘address’ i’
.with her ‘son Ben;’ that the -gon fa: ‘approximately &1 years ot ‘age 404 i
"7 student at. Rorthteatarn mma.tty :dn Ohicegzo, - He stated that ‘they -
-, ‘appear ETRT) rimeially ‘wellto do and. $hat be. believes that $hey.;
:-:had formerly resided soumgwhere ih Tpdiana,-. He further: adgiaed ‘that
-.Mrs, Beeneshan " ‘speaks of-baving” m,dguphtm. Be. also sta:r,sa
hé hed a:ﬁly bean . mnager y the apartmenta - hce ebruary.
-u‘me b: the perabna.l hisfory. _ N

.t .. &, ‘-5 'ﬁi L , 3 E". '
- iéx:lt tntom“ed Alvin ‘Barr;)t, bel‘.l.boy at i’ﬁe hotel’ 1ho his‘
L A been employaa ‘there Tor some {imd, . Mr, Barrew, aﬂviaotf that Mrs, Heaneman
_‘*-"’M“m- and her -son ‘Hen tams:to- thié spaiiment Nouse approximetely: thies:years T e
M ago and have resided at that place continuously. He stated that he
talks with the son from time to time, and remembered that prior to their E
Boenange o DOVIRE -0 210 East Pearson, they.-resided.in Wausau, ﬂiaco Ehexre, . '
Gt j another aon is engaged ir the furniture buaineas. ; He ‘#tated that Bon 7.
..Beendman had attended .one year at mchigan Un.tvarsity and was presently
* enrolled 1n ‘the daw wehool &t Ho: hwegtarn ‘Universjtys - He'istated that E

1t wes his‘inromation‘that the father of Ben Héenemgn bad bevn m
orf:leer in ‘thp lfo:ld war ‘and ma cuea eho&-tly atter ohtain! 33 alachargo

o tgk""';n the! rﬁf" ence’
?o 3" t0 lﬁabel.”!‘ai_;child 3 Koty

. 'Ei 5 '*’Jf

_'_znnatmnt;oh ‘ busiding :etegloa-%pgt thie 18" Lty

fressing Salon ahd"® rui‘ther‘ih#esifgaﬂaﬁ Was mERE t"tha’ﬁ plecs.uw Palin s

i RS ‘._‘ K

= ‘I'ha Chicago orﬁce 18 1nreceipt or the follo!ung tracings or

J.ettera addressed to Mra. 8. 5, Geraon, mm&mh ﬁaﬂtborn*stmt : -
Chicago, Illinois: : : .




B 'e.nd tona,rdaa o Hr 0D
_‘ut 1114 Désrbora. Street, Chisago ltype!,;itton}, :

besring the return add.ress 93 :the Wilmington ‘Trust :
; o.,«l%nungznn,‘bq ‘ o

5 - Yetter post'narked Montgomery, Alabama,
bearing return address of 230 Montezuma Road

Ho -&
5 . Mmﬁryi #abﬂéﬁvmﬂ;#@&k ‘W o “‘“; SRR
B, - Lettar poptmnrked uontgomary, Lla‘bm, RPN R
Wy ~Fupe 39,#1934, boaring fetgrn aﬂdress ' T
: ao?i 487, .‘Montgdmorr. 4] ebami s 3s ?&" |

t" app p .
. rrom oné place to another. u noted rrom the maﬂl tracinga as aet rorhh
"in the reference ‘Teport of this Lgent, and of the mail® tracings AR T
.. incorporated herein,-.In i'telr of $his fact, no leads ofe being set out
- for Albuquarque » Now Mexico, 1nasmch us the’ pamn ottiee hes ‘heen i

.u;ong' 19 i fiotos “prepare hy"%he lati" _”éeial .3
= m ‘round a list pt talepﬁons eal;a ‘made T¥am.B R
Arpatently -haye mob heretofore been incorporated in:a’répoit., . ,?hi!}

A ,'-?-‘:.b o

g | e J.; ‘“l--‘g;-«n --l ] e s, 0P
o e _“himber was issued to B. J, Johnson at 24 Gurderson Avenue, Bemn,‘ ‘
" 7 Illimois, whieh individual is, of course, identicd with Fred Goetz.

will be noted that thoae telophone calls are from September 16, 1933 to
Mareh s, 1934, .
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- 31/B0/33,Longbbach P24 2, 41 Areyle St.,,Apt.
" §1720/35". Randeiph 780 on g 1B g.: A2 W, fnaaism,?gaqqm w1
ﬁ//'zl;gg “Randolph- om : ' 52 ¥W. Bagdolph R
21/33 ‘Longbeath 5024 SARnaballs Mot "“--uddxoas ove’ :
" 11/21/53 * Delevare 5404 A Y BTy : /
Lobby.
ey 11/22/33 gngbeach 5024 A.nnabelle HoGlynn, address above -, ., .-
RES ",n]zz/ss 11 SHaLL YEPO SN R IR, yatid
Dalawara m-. RS

regAniia ormien; # 7!avehua= '
| ﬁg Ruﬁolph. &01 u 1Y l!orth*; Va4
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WB‘O*‘ & 000. 13‘ 89 m&ll‘ &3
" Pl “134 8. I.aSaJ_J,pf .

‘Afmab e,cGlymh} dgress a‘bo‘ti_i'
Bett gasialty Co.,Z95. _x.asan (Diss,)
: 8 & eo;, addresa above : pe

m Athletic c:.ub, 112 8. Hichigm

Banaolph 0510
Central 1136
Burka CO., Inc.. 14 Eo Jackson mﬂt

fiabash 1255
B P POO—.. 1105.
Wabash 1255

Seeley 4041 carlisle Inst. CO., 401 W. van Buren,

2nd rloor.




In the re_po:-t of the. hto Bprplal - B
-dated APril 3, 1934, 1% ‘is woted that the Salephons ‘o¢
18, 1034 16 dato of $hie Qeatli-of Tred Gosts were ineo
- 3Be 1ist of valls: et forth gbove, .aeversl salls 30 .ape jinng
;o _mi‘u to stk ot, Wil1 __gfz;ot's e 9 ﬁvestwﬂio to Mate has been )

.o Uetefnive xe % 'beug MoGl; ¢ thé gama WL1Y be R
a8 pos wai ‘ zm ity 8¢

--f";ﬁb:«_ags‘ Ly
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. .Tu.ne, 1933, it was believed edvisable to make an effort to aecure the
PR + woelepbone, qalla.made from Berwyn 1699 .4un

, b

"inguiries of nr. Bwanson, Claims Dep“uiman
COmpany, chicasa " X1lipois; ‘Tovealed t!‘:b,t &
- ',.f*fonfu:ne }Oﬁﬁ %om nat not 'ba -
i 1ndividug.1

ok bt refice veport. of: riy =
dateﬂ lmrch 14, 1934, 8"1eed 15 spt’ tor;h % aaéertain the Identity or J;l_:
"> individual who called Miss Maris Poe, Q- ul.nqy, Ilumla, on: Hoveun'ber 8y
1933 from telephoné mumber Pouglas 0373, Chicago,: D.linoia.
'having baen raparted to Do a“ ;l p_ .,pt '.?re

;.- that ,the eanm haajbi‘
\i ‘the ;ecorag nais

ol ence, rang
or‘ﬂie-‘ mutvi uafl_.*rh

At Cicero, Illino:ls. Iill conduct appropriate :uwestigd: ion in
'a.n effort to locate the gambling ssteblishment reported to be owned by
Homer Wilson, and will conduct such other 1nvestigation a8 is possible
to locate Homer Wilsony -




R : o the'socﬂtm;,. i
_orﬁce goncerning tho address ot notary public Reymobd. R, Olaon, 1111 -
nondnct apprcpriate investige.tmn %o Yocate D. B. Ward and Frank Perdee,

: t ééd}uontem Bﬁld to ’c
'oomspoqding with Mrs. B._..
'_‘r!t the Bimiﬁshm Offl.“

"DE114s Avenue NETS ascertals «me “1deﬁ1:1ty ot
corresponding with krs. B. 8, Gerson. o s




$hicago, mum :u- or the mou of Getermining the sleatity &f xio:{e.w'é‘-‘e'*":é-..'
informnnt who 4s suwpposed to possess considerable information cone

oerning bank robt::a Ih: o}:r:to mtor m:;ao, St Poul, Kaneas City -
andSt._ I have to advise @oci mn.c.mintor-“”'-

mu mm

’ ~..=,-:--35=':-»- i amhmamm&at

his infarmoxt in ‘

e LASptity of the questict was

,¥hora ho gtatod hed in the pest furnished hinm valuabl
Oomqin ted that there is anothar

ma.iudnalby nome of

information to hin but tha
inrormum thljw@l tho m:udml‘knwn

v

3’;: fre m Divisd { 15 w
be ta dooet w w'm = ﬁ%& e
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noyu in xansas caty. Msecurt,. ,
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tz anas Iren m, :lnttrvim;l at’ gtur EE
"Lane Hospital, on July-18th, - Megtal comiition is #uch. mi% 2L Y
‘she cameot give goherant story, dut veadily ﬁlantifudaphoto-, (,,».
.~ graph of_ Vemon mnsr, Vivian Mathews, Fred Barker: A¥thur AT
“-.-,; - Ry Barke’r, Alvin Karpis, and sdmits knouins and associating -
N with them. Also fdentified ‘pdeture of Charles J'o !itzgerald, o
_-'and edmits nowing him, -Pid not recognize photographs: ot~_§ oo SR
“Gelatas, *Pretty Boy" ¥loyd; Herry Campbell, ‘Yolney Davis, -+ = "
or Bernard Phillips. States positively her husband, Fred :
Goetz, was not involved at Kensas City in the massacre therve, -
- and has po .idea as $o0 perticipanta in this case, er i the mw;';siu
. Bremer ease, Jurther interview to be eondnctod, and other -

‘_ photognphs to be exhibited to her. -Tactas set out in this
* report om which to base complaint charging Lee Pevans with#

transportation of Irene fram Wilmingtop, Illinois to Sat’ :
rranc!.sco, California, apd’ to hold Irene as & Material 3

Baport of Bpec i
March ‘9, 19344 f v
.Letter, l'ansag 11:7 to ph! .

- Heport of s:psola], 1gent cartqr -
- April 351984y T B
Baport of ﬂpociu . “Rams:
" ‘ifornia, dated m, 3, '193&(“_ g
-,-Diviaion ﬂ;ed datod‘ J’ul{ 10

.,_, ..‘..-... [ 3
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:t‘,‘- ?r,l“—h‘; et A “5&" 3"":{“,‘?’5% £y )
heordnce with Piv fsion wide of ‘July
! uo:pnnhh‘h-ah'ﬁo"ruy th'!:
ﬁ, Henr:!cm who¥id AStendin F'ivens 16 thp Btamford Lid') tal S35
aid $he " Doctary¥o  has begk fully o ative with Ahis office, tutated ;i .
+he GesiTed £o &0 mrythlng in'nis’ pour o ass1s% the Goverhent) “Mit thal -
in view of the fact'that Lée Bevins was paying hisr hospitel 5111. apd"pal 3
_Ber placed in the hocpital, and further that Dre Hewman had given his’
"' ‘promise. to Bevana that he would mot permit. mayone 0 see Irene, withmnt
. - the perniuien of Bﬂ'a.ns. the 3octor ltatod tha‘t ho felt thut i ho pn-

':.- G

Py J’H*\e e i

',- .,‘. ;wﬁ‘

ISR K : ;gq,
‘He “ was, a r -zeu nﬁ-
q::tal honﬂiuon. an that she _var, an.favorzglor 21.17 4 resuls
7. of 4n imterview, ‘duti tm $he other hend,’ ntornet anggn opportunity r:
. "o her t0 get ‘something off -her mind; m;ht improve ber eondltios, ‘Wat ¥
70 mpn T the Doetor stated that an in torvicl Ioulﬁ metumbly aet har ‘back Lo
Sigd e g, B0 fporaruy ut lonst, ;g i T N ey ,"‘_*.";:;% o f% cE ;‘J.* okl

g N ST PP R SR W : LN i VA
In rlew of the ract the reference report of Bpecial Cm '
Agent Ramsey indicated that Irene had bean transported from Wi R
: v Illinoisy $0 San Francisco,:dalifornia, dy lee Bevaus, in his Ford lml::t:io;!.dt,,.-«.—~
.4t was thought advisable to get sutharization from the Dnited Btatas 4t
torney to arrest Bovans, if necessary, and.if he wis Dot thoroughly o0=..
arative Iit us in granting e inServiow, and’ norching the sffeets of . '?f-,«-.-__;:
Km %o hhargo hil with violation of the ﬁbm Hlave Trafrle act, sad-ii¥
also to ‘secury_suthorization from the ‘United Stateés Attorney %o held Trems -

e

as a material withess, or o include Be¥ §@ conspimm am' -huf“n “;-:.A
the Ihiteﬁlwe mrne ..m "'u' . R E

: U em J'uly lzth thilwnsttar was discussed Briefly "t i )

"L‘Unitad Btates ntorney H. B, McPike, -of ‘San Prancisco, who mmediato]q gave .-

I .Mis eonsent for Agents t0 pick wp Bevans, and if he was not eooperative, t0 .- .
U file a complaint against him, chargiag him with violation of the White' Save ..

‘l’rafﬁc ‘Act, in the trensportation of . Irens Goets fram Wilmington, Illinols’

~%3% 30 Sen Jraneisco, Califarnie, bym bun. “on qr about Juos m, or'at m,

tm Lpet our, mm::e inugat hthe ﬁ took’ :

v"l\,,‘é-"«', i -.f.? ~'.~.h- g‘ ﬁ ey ~.:. i '-. ""s : RS e

"-*%,;,;-_“‘,5’ 4 ‘m nomﬂ- ) L) m c o R

A 53%:’:1"’ "‘”’“”4‘“‘ Tamecte ‘%:J“ "‘“"‘”&f’a‘iﬁ:ﬁ’:ﬁ? ""““"“ﬁ“ -

: was secured, as Inspector Jyas aequa menagemsht of -

Ry oY e ‘Hot L “Lyvispector Bohr ascertainsd that Lee Bevans wae i iy B,

L ' roeum, 714, at the Holland Botel, and the writer and Special Agent H. B. Phil-

. brick went to Bevens® room, 4nd were ldmittod, and interviond Betann =

ar

. : - hﬁm stated that hs has known Irene Dorsey for tho
S past ﬁttoan years, having known her et Wilmington, Illinois, when he resided
_at Joliet, Illinois, and that he was also acquainted with her on@i_ro Tamily.
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3 WY that n this G
e tm he benond that ‘she Wis nsistena at’ thafmosp:ltn ‘as Mrs.-Eatherine
70 Seibert, and that he renewsd asquaintapeeship with her, “&hile %here hp ‘-

'+ . informed Irene that he was returaing to San 1680, ‘And nu;gutoa”h

~her that ghe sould talos ‘n $rip with him for - her, Mealth, i

= to this, and that &b near as'he m plau the m., he 1
",-Boehnter il.tmmta..

ﬂ:le home of’ Irm'a mmt. ‘w"nhero‘;‘ h 'be' nt b
aa.r. i 'ﬁe fatier if Irene's.treveling %o eaﬂrorua for )
_giscussed with her pamtp’. ‘avd ‘they were of \4he ,,qm 2 a4t tqd;u

T good uoa, _thd pmbably lonld _han n

Yy kSRR ' ‘ Fa ong IAYinois;:
ing in a Ford car which he pm-chased procooding to the West Coast via
Bloamington, Illinois, where they visited Irene's #istor, Berpardine, who
~ was attending State Teachers* Collega at Bloomington. From there they drove K
“through Bt. Louis apd Kaneas City,” stopping s towrlet abins on the emte a1 *’5* et
. skirts of EKansas City; the name of -which he scould not Pecall, and also itop- g
"m‘ping at some tourist eabin detween: Bloomingtbh; :Jilinols apd St." :.ouh,.*
' asmrl. ey drove from Xansas City to?aeﬁ'rer. 1orado,’ ~!omb ‘é‘
positive ‘ay tq,hethei- qy top was made “botwesn Kansas City ‘and} Denvey
L beuevea that ‘t y nfght ha stoipea u L s;mn. town, the name 6f
. he eould not etly remen! Rowsver, thet they had::
. driven mto Domr an& atoppnd at ‘an _apartment ﬁotol there, the name being
. 'unknown, end vhile there Aiscussed with the lendlady the various parks epd "I
.- - - places m the “wicinity of Donver, and at her suggestion proceeded to a ;placo K
"“..’he vecalled as Evergreen, which was apparenily ip the Colorado Springs uction,
.. possibly bétween Colorado Springs and Manitou, wheore they stayed at the typieal
", tourist log cabin., He Tecalled that this was i.n 4hé mounteins, end was with- .
. "1n esay ‘view of Pike's Peal, as there ‘was aome_discnuion raht:l.va to pmnd- e
ne w Pikesy Posk It $hey 044 ach gake abla P i AR

ar A [
o8 2%

; af pu-t et
o egntime'thoir ”g:ui- ua ‘3he so " Dovans s o
; Fecalls, A search of )iit sftects cm:ornig~
_ . at naggen. on May 8, 1934, and Mm hed o roeomcticn of pauin,g Shroagh™:

SR Barstovy and ariving iate $58 Angeles; Syhere they spent. Ve Bights ~Fram &k
- there they proceeded to Santa Monica, cal ifornia, where they remained lpprn:l-
_mately one month, While in Santa Monica they stopped at an apartment located
' off Wilehire Boulevard, on 17th Street, While $n Sante Monioa they rented
Post Office Box 304, under the ndame of Irene Dorseye 4 roeeipt was foumrd
in their effects indicating that at Station C, Los Angeles, ‘California, Post
~ Office Box 304 was rented to Irene Do:ney, rm period lhy 1, 1934 to J\me
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shat nrrct

5 Yeddx 2

o Vi 8 75 aﬁ;
ro,u méluding’
hospitllo” Bevana ady

* “(aate not loeiphenblo], ‘with’ rot'um uaarm therecn t6 Binon A, cmﬂ?&.
 Wilmington, Illinois,  This carton was stemped Insurance NHo,. m:.q,. ma
package eontainea thé i‘ouovug porscmal ffutl qr_..,n'mz Tk

t, with :encn 'nim rur o With i3
3 *'nmcmod fﬁm«% ‘lothehnl'{’ ,

: the possession or the Sen Francisco, amee. _Also’s
_.elsaning tag, &8 follows: ¥irl K e K« mmm4,'

1 pajr long blaek glorves, size 6, Wo lnrks.

ur;: !.n tha box received by Ime" S
ccntain.no markn other, than the’

e above artiel'
rran her unole, s.‘unon 4. Cinotto,

_ -;': "
m rollwing u-tie:l.o ot Irene were tonnﬂ!__in Lec B

‘.J«

3923 ‘-’
vt , fcltiihito h‘t"' '
- Roblmon' {Bomu e
= n) EAYE
"3%* ;‘ea" "i""‘:"'*'s A
1 m].'l. black ha'l:.-

1 pair ahita cotton clmt. N S
1 pair dlack satin nnppcra, nm by Hanon & Sonee

1 pair black suede wmpa. asnufectured by Woloch &
Bates,




1 pair gaberdi.no riding Broechea. (Bevans says thess -
e purchaud in. hnul city. on trip fran l;l.lningtqud TR,
= . », o _-., ” i ”» o

.!go g { %nrchnod in’ Iangs
. citro jema bellevad thet they were purchased at &n arny”
S jatope - probab].y Copsland’s U,S, Ay Btare, 132} Meip i p
;street. Kansas City, ar 452 Minnesota, Kansas City, or 1509
Malnut Street, Kmnsas City, A businees ¢ard of ‘the adove
hentioned em atore was tound ia Irenc'o pnrn

- 1eung’ sceﬂeglln “thé rlcinity of éanta Monice, calitmtu, particularl:
of Mulholland Drive. One card was addressed to Prieilla mia. Pox 188,

sochuter. Minnssota, and bearl the mnuge a9 rollm:

‘ . o . o ‘.‘ . -_v;,_-. .. LI




5 but 'cm'ely.
. un meet ogain

'Btil.'l. alive and still go:lng plaeos sven though -

traveling about too much was the reason for my illness - too

e wenzrae o i o - BDY PLACHS = $00 mARy people anitno many. thingswwmah muw-«.
N L R A "l.cve to m&g mmm 3. b you th BTy ‘3."?"

: o2 There ins-tlso found A leatern Union téiegfan."ﬂo, 8100 6
col.leet - mrs lilmington, 11, 18 9201 » 1934 m 3’ m B 00, adﬂ.reaul
' to_,Irene“naruy ."' n mu l!! &ntmicn Califl »a ; &

: ' ol 3
R %t:podntheup
pum hn:ls, m mmbcr 95 u poncn on boay, __Llso nztm

'!here m a.lso round om :I.qttor, Matod 'ruem, 6 Polley
‘nddnased to "Deareot Evoryone”, end signed "Bernardine®, The letter deals
-with going 40. dinnere and parties, and {s t.pparently frm l’.rene'a si ster,

Bomrdine, at Bloaningtan,




pita:l., Ihen Dr. Bevman inroned Bevam m't 1.n hic opinim. 'it wonld I;e
perfectly safe for - Ageate $0 interview lrlho. Pr. Bewmn saut ion0d Agent
_.::not to ,prolmg tho mtem“. B8 Iro,ne m pbj. mqood ph.niﬂl ar mental:
'eondit:lon. M . E

[ ‘. i

Irene Goetz, alias Yrene norsey was interviewsd by the I
writer and Special Agent H. R. Fhilbrick at the Stanford Lane Hospital, .. :
aya:rc OB JULy 13, 1934, where shes is-at pres >

“ward in & ].ocked and’ holtod rom.

g

Kl Man ‘ixtreduee 4;” {9 S0 Iveme; ThReR
‘ rom t -Govamant ‘and 'would 3ikb °0 48k g: al:lne quest lons,’ g

~ Irenq said Pyes £ yen®, ;and géperally manifested esire to Talk. to‘.ison’u ™ P
: IShe ‘afpeared to be im poor physleal amd méptal: htate. ‘afid-$aied  throughout’™
“- 'the interview in a low and sametimes mbung hanner., : :'8he €6uld pot Yecall™: -

. dates or places, and 414 not ‘have any logical coberent recollection of
" past sssociations. She stated thet she bad met Ler husband, Fred Goets,
. %who was then Xnown to her as George Seibert, about nine years ago, while:
she was working in her mother's Testaurant, at Wilmingtom, mi.nou. Ly
_which place Goetz came ia to eat, @nd thet she later went with Goetz 4o
" Cicero, Illinois. She was Meﬂnit 3 gs t0 the placé: ‘where they were mar-
. Thed, saying fhat it was in. p.lino:ll. S ihe’ ‘htated thay Gootz. tol& hew. thn ;
"he was 4 landscaph gardener, end’ that during'most of ti
three years:ago, f,hey jpent ¢onsideradle 3 ttcgetha
c;cero. mmhlmst, and ot 'g.m:ac i’ﬁ.u;the 1 ;‘:j’:,“

P SR g they: 18 yod dx'A D gzuf:a"m nnnhurn'.ﬁ 2
n-mm Btraat, mder tlo name bf *zzogu #, vt o tdi pecel } ‘no-alaross;
' 8She stated fthat most of the time they used the names of George Seibert, Georsa
_zugler, and George B. Johnsone 4n effort was made to have Irene marrate . -
. %0 Agents the happenings, events, epd locations where she had resided md_
participated in with her lmaband from the time of their marriages This
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metrm mnade ) ddve _
te 4o bappenings amd jot- ‘

: ara.v,InJ-a pongs:io this method of ‘afproach,“she"st m - :
; -'.zieaer ‘hei WOsE recontlr repided on Gouth BShore m-In +iD' an’ apertment’ ‘houss,:= -
100“,,1 +8 ChicAgo, Illinois, Prior to that tims thoy bhad ‘Fesided on Garfiel¥
. Bonleyrd, on the. aduth 'side, Chicago, Xllinoie, add immediately prior to that ST
the aad lind in n;housa, prﬂiously naptioud, hutod = !a;mt am»,_ L)
-. : 't. mnﬂit, . : .\.;l‘t‘t\L &' ‘

o ; FEET o . -!."-'a e
,:;:‘:-';.‘.'_',._I'__"_ﬂ',‘_.. Ay _’h‘_ Toe Wha ] ’ W%
*us?g;‘.’-gi;ﬁm?@w g.;__lrw-;_;g; ﬁtw @;m'f:lf.-. or égn Jearsy
ki '_:renehytpp Quiing the interview ¥hat piaz
San_ny Xpowledge whateosver of Sny L‘Llogiﬁ.mta activities of hpr Juss:s
banﬁ. that Re $ald hor nothing, and’merely discussed with her 3n o general '!} g"-’
matters concerning gingeters,.shen m%‘;tm ‘mould agpeer 4w Lhi newsphrersy’s-!

. Afber eonsiderable effort was mede t0 ~Het ‘recall,” ih logicdl sequence, |
"the events of her association, which was unproductive, the Kanses City case . -
w25 mentioned, and Irene immediately seid *My husband was pot involved in tbat: -
cese”, She then esked Agent if it mas.eortain thet her kusbaml was dpad,’ tlll } " *
“i"'was advised that he was ‘actidlly dead, as Agent had seen’a picturs of him<3s '
{the picture of Goets ‘taken after h'is lmrdu' waa pot shown to;rene gt | ;
- %ime, for fear of & mental reaction). Irene went on to rélate; theén 4t shn "2‘1-
“Qistinetly recalled’ the morning follc g the Kansus City massacre} $het sbe &
amd Goetz were in Uhicego; ani‘Gosts read’the hea#lines ‘uonee;-ﬁing ‘bpe Kapsds
ity xillings to her, .and remerked.to her at thet time "that was a. crazf ‘thing
>-t0 do' and . JIrene n.lao, sajd that ’tboaa l'.lllinss nrs ce:'t-a:lnly cx_g_zrv’*

( "t f_f.,.&x!-‘)"h" e x ol i

s R 2 he 'was ukedjthether she ' knew l'nxik Bach, and ahs
. that ahe hew Frenk, very well, and stated ¥his favorite poem m* “Ehe w.Id
2 . mot recall the name "ot the poam, but stated that Eash had givem A poem to hor:. c
... ..ahd fpdfcated that Bash hal besn very trionuy with botR horself anf Gootg. y
© . . and furtBer otatea thnt mmk mh m . nry Dighly- mltm-cﬂ mti% e
Nt 4 Iran. m _Q'_ﬂiﬁ"il'hegk%t aayth 1.ng #oltee’r
“£hé ‘Bremey. me, | ghe. étntea she ﬁd not Xknow anything whatsoevdr ud & -
¥he Bra\'nsr case, end {4 not ha "the" ﬁiMeat ‘faon a87%0,Who ‘was iwalm‘in f"_f..,

“the" ¢dse, ‘or the Eansas City inassacye, amd further:that her husbend,’ “Goe PACT
_-neror hiicatec to ber,; 1a a f ERUNRE, -WhD Yas mponsihie For the Kansas o
m_tn;ta M n,h :hu'r hmtlanvthat ‘Boatz m ‘Hot mhlvﬂr"’“‘"" '
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’ g - l'reno waa than ahom 2 photograph of 7ernon nillar, tnd
uked lhether ahe could identify eame, She immediately said "rhat’s Vern", .-
and then said that thet was Vernon C, Miller, who bad been dead about two yearse -
£he was then shown a snapshot photograph of Vivian Mathews, and immediately said
"That*s Vi", and further stated thet Vern Miller and Vi had visited on meny oc-
casiona with herself and Gostz, Bhe was asked as to when they last visited her,

but she could not give any definite answor, -other than te set the date as about
five years aao. She later said that she had seen them subsequent to five years

1




..fsenteneoa, qmch ﬂmﬂ%
"years since the death of Vern Ililler, m themyonm&o the ,ﬁa
' rhe 1ol ion:uaog, and probebly s gonfusing youry »’Eg’j‘ T

IR AR O BT () . mbuqucn’l: iate rnl',ihe _nlm that 'lornmnu v
N5 tnd Yivitl%ad ‘resided at a hotel or apartment house, “which she dolieved : : - e
‘as the Graymes. She was asked whethsr she_ Iy "Bobby®, lwl asbe TeinWly . :
$3o -gocand imowing 'nbbhy" Byt 414 not zpcm h:o':lng her aé Bobby Igm;‘*‘:ga :
? o ahd eaid 4B’ ‘Béver 'd14 | “a ‘1abt nano B FBOLLI. Whe d1d ot Peew i
r_‘b,gnizo gpe me d‘t tméntse i Ghimo, and : .6a1d she ‘hafic g

; whether has ﬁ&vem Miller
ﬁ. t‘b‘.’ - !“4" _ 3

hus'bend

s, K
. w AL R o wéar ] ;:r—‘h-'
us shoun to her, b she e¢culd not recogh ‘!'he photograt;s of Gala
without glasses ahoving tront uﬂ #ide views, was also shm her, but ahe E
c&mmt man?gg 7 hime T
R T L0 FX P Ay _@W,;.a_'- ';.";\,n,} .
' I R T ”i‘h*-w TA
nsas, and ‘g [ e oon 678 ;
ul Plgc trén”mm 1o Bad Besrd £ : S
> it Sho 8 pext ah ,e ' ge o%ogi‘aph'gt :
zgerald, , Khnsas City Police Noe 0321, showing Tront and side views; iy,
‘and -she: looked at this photograph for sametime, and uid, 'fn:at'n Charlie®,
“tat gtated that. ahe G.tdn’t know his hut _pame, and {7} @ matter ( o!‘ tact d!.ﬁ
10t know the last names of most of the persons with whom she . & '
taet through association with Goetal ghe = pould not nca‘.l;.
y. bt believed that 1t was im Chicagos . i

-fhe
o Noe mo,-* the. J.nrsc . pht
lmodtuﬁaly said 'ptt_ Ire
amy, end ‘414 nof recegnizé’ihe nede o R
:,photograpu of nﬂn Karpis,’ mm mty ueé Noe 1559
showing frout -end side ¥iews, and she imneliately. hi{! ‘Bnt's Rar' s
ntatsd she d!.d ot Jmow $hs T3 name, t.ator, ‘when the name o: xar.pl Boig
. mentiotied; Bhda shl WYSh medn Weir®, and then Fécalléd that tu i
nay mu, unﬂ u.uo roca;l.l.od that Ray had un mburn car.-'-‘ : e

Sians
?‘E\%,'G-‘,J'-r;“g;:";
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\J.. ‘;. ‘__.' ‘.A i " "“-', .;;?.‘i’., :“""“"J;, 2
ahun tha pho%‘_‘ grath: 8Y ' ’ :I:
meo nid At It o
t ‘#Poc ¥ i ‘!u';diu"
~4bat her hnoband ha ‘iqverqr oceasions, J - .
‘- boys, nemely “Poc* and "#reddie were -the Most honopable men Ko Bad sver
.- dealt with, and further recalled that he Lad stated that both “wers gnt].g-
- -men¥e BShe further recalled that ons of thie boys was o:eoodina!.l kst o
.. his mother, ani thought that this one was *Freddie®;  Shs was aleo quese’
tioned as to where she had last seen “theso men, end indicated that. ‘I;hcy
" bed met and been entertained im her:heme ia Chicago, Whsn pPressed as ;.
. .. to where she had firet mst them, she hazily m.'teateﬁ that 1t might hﬁ H
*"5’ -been in the vicinity of 8t. Paul or Minneapolis, In- thu connection. 0 Py
~ .. bad previoualy indiceted tbat. during. a recant mimper, probably thé sume ..
mer -of 1933, “‘she and her Jus , Goetz, had’spent, severs]l weeks ‘et ::’“" ‘ﬁﬂ
Tesort in northern Wiscongin, where he owned & resers, i She i.ndicat -
et GOet3 bad bullt.the «rom--m,, ' \ -

g . 2 Y 7 A N [Py’

- -..‘;:fa- vl ik sho unral ﬂ'.nol Teforred 4o jheu ‘Dus fhess ws-?;i{
actions, indicating that Goetz had maintained a safety deposit vault
in Chicago, where he kept contracta and deeds, and that shortly priar -
.. ..Yo the time he was killed, he had requested her to get the papers out . . |.
C-. 5 of this locked Box for bis examinatiom, "¥he poimt that Irene-was ‘tﬂ-r R
'” 4ng to get over was that her Rhusband, during the lstter days ‘of Hia*
o liro, was al!.shtl:y out of his heaa, -apd had bae:;_;.u;l ﬂurins the past
= hroe R L D) .45,:; XL b R -4 2

. jhs ‘was ghostioud"is"‘ ' - P,
hg the summer of 1933, and particularly durfngl‘\me of 2033, Bt &8 rvelr
iE-. - as she eould recall she was in Chicago, or at the resort ia l'incmdnh_
<7 1. . ghe said, however, that Goetz, particularly during the last threé¢ years,
w7 " - spent & great deai of time eway from her on business, And that ‘she had 1o
. i_doa: ,where ho_,tent, er thom he went with during thesa peri.odh

: el N Do g Y )
L AN Bm m&mo lm t ‘ﬂho cgraph
ho\ring f¥ait ‘and siao ﬂmu, bntw mﬁa w
sraph, or reean the namde gt . RERPEN :

¢

Bhe msieted throughout the interview that she d41d not
know last namer that she l:new bor husbandts friends and easocliates only
by thelr first names,

k"




ensth bhotoararhs
mble‘.\_:

.ox-‘ x S _, a3 G T
nd without hat wd 9vprcoah Lk
),0r the m T 55 N
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< . lhe ma ner hoa.rd th .m ,_tt
*Big Homr', and recallsd this mene.’ She ptated that ahe had met . h.ln.‘
and ms she recalled, she had met him in Mimni, ¥lorids, shen she and het
husband ‘Gootz, took a $rip to Key West, ‘Bhe nould not give the pame N
- oT deseriptlon of ¥Big Homer®, other than to say that ke was. bi&. tall,: -
houy sot, and further that har husband also knew ¥Big Homei¥s - We tried
5, " to- get. her to sst the daté of this trip to anﬁ ahe ‘said it ‘was lbwt
=, give years ngo. In’ eonnection ut‘h this, o tar.;u glving d.g,tea. most e¥aYy
‘4ime that she was asked to.recall & date‘she met perscns, shé would statd: -
.-, that 1% was about five,years ago, but later indicated that ler’ meetingu vith
'g,,‘;theao poraau eould ‘have “boen’ ﬁthtn_ the 1amt yea.r or tw s
: -:c. R ~wh. g .-,,"«--: ::" gﬁi ey m... i %_‘ '.
% ."‘.'*-ii."::ﬁ.. VR J:!u:r.r:i.ng-i:h%t lntmogution 1’ ﬂa“lrmﬂ.ﬂ'begi‘n ta‘l‘ki#“‘ '
T & reambling voice, and would come back to the murder of her husband, and to
AR the way his estate was being handled, saying that ehe was in no conditioh .. .
at the time of his death to take care of effairs, and ipdicated.that Semmel. -y ir~
" Golead, the attornéy who 4s handiing her husl&and'n estate, had not responled
" %0 letters and telegrams which -she bad directed to him, and indjicated that - =
. Golan was probably. double~éroaaing her, :Irens 414 not.recall the address of
-, golany but the nemd of Samuel Golan, 3356 Barnard Street, apd 33 North I‘n %
~-Salle, was found on'the "g:gck 4.3 leqtem Ugion telegram money arger . ‘
L plica;ion in Bevm'_ ', e :

'huaband was whsn ahe read the nera;paper ‘the" mrning tallowing his death, ;nﬁ
fc'_. ’ that ‘she was in & bad physic¢al condition, ‘and she immediately left for Mayo . -
Brothers Clintc at Rochester, Minnesotd, Bhe was asked at this time what atow
"mobdile she used t0 go to Rocheater. 'and ‘sbo sajd that she went by tréin; -that -
" the Buick -which she had been naing was left by her on the streets in Chicago, ;
 and she belleves Samel Holan recovered the ‘Bulck. - 8he stated ‘that the mto-
“ %mobile which Goetz had with him Wy the tm ©f hid mopder was taken by the -
" Chicago Police, 'Shp was asked what' boz. o2 the Aubirh sutomobile,’ and she )
said ir e hazy menner that the Auturn s ioansﬁ, angd then went oﬂ"in AR
-Fambling Tashicn to explaia about *bérrowsd® - dut could not glve any -
i3 further: mforg_!tion eoncprz?ing'the ;u%:g-'}, R ‘g}*‘ :.,
o B B :‘-}_ 1;\4 ':;,; o Rt T o g Tt ;.‘ LRl AR 'I___‘_-'H___.:f_-;.
il e B N R e “Vend his atfeivs,
" Irene wtated that Gostz® mother was of the opinion that she ehonld reeeive
- . peveral thousand Acllars, end thet she, Irens, instructed golan $0 ocllect
, up the furniture that had been in various epartmemts, and give Goetz' mother
B the money ahe mted and mtovar vas :urt. to turn over to her, Irens,
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| 8ho sdvised that Goets' perents and family reside in Chicago,
Illinois,

In a discussion of places and travels, Irene indicated that
she had been in innumerable places with her husband, but upon guestioning
stated she had never been in Omaha, Hebraaska, never been in the Far West'
with her husbeand, and had never been on the Bast Coast with him, and never
récalled moking an overnight stop in Kensas, but had passed through there -
on several oeccasions. oty s

The above interview oecudied epproximately two hours, and
Irene showed eigns of weariness apd mental stress, and because of the Doctor's
admonition, it was decided not to question her further at thie time, and
the interview was termminated, JIrene seamed exceptionally pleased rfth Agentst
visit, and said that she would welcome & further visit at any time we do-
sired; that in the meantime she would endeavor to recall things detter,
but stated that she realized that her c¢ondition et the present time would
probabtly befuddle us rather than give us any information. During the inter-
view Irene would comstantly run her hend through her hair, as 1f trying to
recall events, tut would give up the efford, and state that she could pot
get her mind working properly. .

Lec Bevans steted that he is making emell wages at Compton's
Restaurent, and that ke is in arreers on the hospital bill at the present
time, and desires to get Jreme beck t0 her folks and off his hands as soon
as poasible, He atated that he had written a letter to her uncle, Simon
Cinotto, at Wilmington, advisinz him of Irene's condition, end requesting
money in order to pay the hospital bill, and also have Irene's expenses peid
back to Wilmingta, but that ke has not as yet beard from her uncles It was
suggested to Bevans that perhaps it wauld not improve Irene’s comditionto
Teturn her 80 ¢lose to her former places of abode and past aasociates, and
he thought this might be true, apd it was tkean suggested thaet if the fanily
could not pay her expenmses in the kospltsl, that it might be erranged to
have her pl=ce? in e hospital at Government expense. He said that he would
write about this to her urcles

Bevans further stated that he had npot as yet advised Irene’s
mother of her condition, but that her uncle knows all the circumstanocee,

Agents 414 not have an opportunity to go into detail with
Ireno with reference t0 information and places of residence, as indicated in
Teports of Special Agent Baum, dated March 9, 1934 and April 3, 1934, as her
eondition at the present time is such that she does not reecall dates or sventes,
and it was deemed advisable not to furtker prolong the interview at thia time,

Dr. Newman informed Agents that Irenc would de kept in the
hoapital, and no one would be permitted to sec her, or to communicate with
her whatsoever, and that she would be kept in the hospital for et least another
week, but that he thkought it would be best for her to return to her folks,
but that under no clrcumstances would she be permitted to leave the hosplital
urtil Agent was informed in sufficient time to rzke any arrangements desired,
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It 1a believed that wten Irene is in a better mental
condition, that she will be able to recel) many ttinge of importance
in this case, and from her attitude at the presenttime she may be adle
to give us very valuable information, and it is bdelieved advisadble that
aerrangements be made, if possible, t0 have her removed tc a Govermment
hospital, such as Letteman General Hospital, located in the Presidio
of San Frarcisco, under the control of the War Department, or the Marine
Hospital, located at San Francisco, California, or tke Velerans Adminie-:
tration Hoepitel, located at Palo Alto, California., The Letterman Genw
erel Hospital is the most advantagecusly located hospital, so far s ca-~
venience ia concerned., This arrangament would give this office the ade
vantage of having her under murveillance, with no danger of her leaving,

- and it 1s believed that if she was visited ip a friendly manner at fre-

quent intervals, that whetever information she has in her possession

would be given.
This matter is being taken up with the Division by
separate letter,

,_ While at the hospital Irene gave Agente a letter ad-
dressed to Lee Bevans, which is quoted herein as of possible materiality.

*Lee Te Bevar =

*If anytting happens to me = 1 leave my only
wishes for you anZ my brother James, to fulfill.

*Sell those lousy writings of mine, to the

highest bldder (not Heerst}, and pay off the debts at homse
Divide the rest into a fund for Winifred and yourselves, Try
to pay any dedts I have incurred tiru just, legal, precsdure,

As ever,
Irere Dorsey Goetze®

Ou the other side of this sheet is another letter ad-
dressed "To my family - Dorsey*, which is quoted as follows: -

*fhere i3 no one reascn or person that is res-
poneible for my failure to get well, The shock of George's
death was just too much - That's the only story about my
tgoing to pieces' - and I trust you all will remenmber teo

eont inus our clean name,
Irens Dorsey Goetx."
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Another memorandum oo a yellow sheet of paper, ad~
dressed to Dr. De Carle, Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, U.S.h., Was
given to Azgent by Irene, which was apparently written when her msmtal
condition waa quite unaound, apd nhich 18 quoted herein as of possidble
value:

Chart - Confusion & serjous result.

*]e Examination = truth of physical condition & mannper of

convelssance,
*II. Loe T, Bevan - responsitility & result of attitude, Past -
Present & futurs. ’

0 plus 1 plus 1 equals £
0 plus O plue I equals 1
0 plus O plus O equsls O

*JI1, Truth = bille « supplies etc,

Contral -~ Churches Prolonged vacatiom
institutions - Universities thru serious mista.hl

achools & prisons. of meddlers,

1. Ciéarettes
2, Food _
Se Friends,

*I¥. Posterity. Doctors NHurses Lawyers - J'udges

A. Memorles of mankind,

Be Heartse &

Ce. Wills (Will - pover etc,) Right & wrong.

D. Money - season of year - control over perscnal
metters & fairness of present arrange=-
ment to me & mine to world as whole =
48 states in Union,

Ve Move
ls Privacey - privilidges, pastimes & rriendly atitudo
nacessary. Confusion,®
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No leads are being set out at this time to develop im=
formetion concerning the trapsportation of Ireme {n viclation of the
White Slave Traffic Act, as Bevans has given his full ¢ooperatien,
and it 1s belleved advisable not te file any proecess against Irens
at this time, if otker arrangements ean be made to keep her under
survelllance.

Peseription of I.oe Bevans: -

Age 37 years,

Height . L

Weight 150 to 155 lbe,

Bulld Slender.,

Hair Auburn,

Eyes Bazel.

Criminel record States never arrested.
Oecupation . Weiter.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE CHICAGO OY¥FICE will contact Samuel Golan, attorney,
at eitier 5356 Bernard Street, or 33 North La Salle Street, making ap-
Prepriate inquiry as to his ccanections, and t0 obtain from hix infoma=-
tion as to Goetz' business affairs and movements, which will probahbly
be pertinent to this case, Golan e¢ould probably give information ¢oncerm=
ing the Auburp autanobile, alleged to have been used by Karpls in the
Brecer kidnaping, and which ia referred to in the report of Special Agent
J+ Re Welle, Chicago, dated June 22, 1934, in the case sntitled "Alvia
Earpis, with aliases, 1.0, £1218, et al, Kidnaping®, and also mentioned
in the reference reports of Agent Baum,

Trhis office will also, at Wilmington, Illinois, contact
Simon A. Cinotto, Wilmington, Illinols, tncle of Irene Dorsey, and endeaver
to make an examinstion of any of Irene's effects, as it will be noted from
tkis report that personsl elothing of Irene was forwarded to her at San
Francisco by Simen A. Cinotto,

87. PAUL (BRFICE, at Rochester, Minnesota, will make ap-
propriate investigetion at the Kayo Brothers Clinie, to identify any visit-
ors of Irene while there, or any telephone conmmnicetions that she might
bave had, Also interview Mr, and Mrs. J. Adams, Cook (or Cork) Hotel,
Rochester, Minnesota, to wham one of the above noted postcards was addressed.
Also interview Pricilla Lewis, Box 166, Rochester, Minnesota, to vhom an
ummn iled postcard was addressed, to determine if these individuals have
any information of value concerning Irene’s associates while at Rochbester.
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_ (In this eonnectior Les devans stated that be did pet
know anyone with whom she was acguainted in Rochester,)

UNDEVRLOFED LEADS: THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE, at 8San -
Franciseo, Celif., will keep in elose touch with Dr, Heownan ae to
Irene's conditior and interview her again as soon as her eonditioa
permite. Will elso keep in touch with Lee Bevens, Holland Hotel,
as to arrangements the family are meking %0 have Irsne returned
to her homs, a0 that definite arrangemente csn de made either %o

" permit her to return home; to bave her placed in a Government

Hospital or if deemed nocessary to have process served on Bevans
on White Slave Traffic Cherge in order %o hold Irene as Material
witness, - oo

PRIDING.
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P.0s Drawer 567
San Francisco, Califomia,

EPG:IS Jay 14, 1934,

" Director,

Division of Investigationm,
U.S, Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C.

o
Dear Sir:; Re: VERNON C. MILL¥}, with eliases (Deceased),
RICHARD T ALATAS, with aliases -

FOGITIVE, 1.0. #1201,

CHARLES ARTHUR “FRETTY BOY" FLOYD, with
aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1194, et al.
Conspiracy to Deliver a Federal Prisomer,

}
Reference 1s made to my report of July 14, 1934,
and your particular attention is called to pages thirteen and four-
teen, with reference to the advisability of keeping IrenefGoetz in
& Government hospital, rather then to have her returned to Illinois,
80 that full opportunity can be had to interrogate her, as her mental
condition improves.

i § believe fram this one interview with Irene that
when she does recover her faculties, that if she 18 shown kind atten-
tion, she would give as much information as possidle, Of course, this
is merely a conjecture, as when she fully recovers her faculties, she
right not give any information. However, fran her present ettitude, I
belleve that when she feels fully satisfied that Goetz is dead, and
that she will have some protection from the gangsters who might deaire
to kill her, that she would be a source of comsideradle {

You will mote from the interview that :{g?ate§& NS~/ ??/

4id not now anything concerning her husband's activities, but this "
is mwobably not true, as I believe she is quite intelligent, and pﬁt— L
ably does know considerable. 1 Y7 1554

As you know this office 1s shorthanied at 9};‘2 present
time, as Special Agent Ramsey, who was handling this case, is now in
Washington, Agent Criss 1s on subpoena at Savannah, Georgla, Agent
Philbrick eeases active duty todey, and I have a letter to interview
applicants in several cities. I do believe that it would be advisable
to have Agent Harold Anderson, or some other Agent fully scquainted with
this case, proceed to Sean Francisco, to become friendly with Irene, and
to interview her as often as her candition permits,

n"‘” _ .
B ‘ e . L s
g & ,7 \ s 11it 00 quaA" Specid Agent in Charge.
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S R weRmom Co m ‘with alfeses (Doomod))

L L © RICHARD TALLMAM wus with aliases -

S “ce s -0 FUGITIVE, Tdentificotion Order #1201 - -

Sev, oo e e b 0 s GHARLES ARTHUR ®PRETTY BOY® FLOYD, -uh
Careel. Ay . -y, eliases - FUGITIVE, Idntiﬁclt:lou Ordor

m",. ot .1.--3 -

- Oompim" 'to lhnwr hdornl Prllnur

nereune- 1. lado u ywr xamr dat.ed :uly 14, 193;.'
the abave entitled ceme, whereln you discuss the adv:lubnity of plaeing
Irene Goets in a Government hospitsl shere she will bc auilabh ﬁur ;

e .'; thongh u tppurl fm nur raport dated July 14. 1934.'
thnt t.hio indi.vi&nal is in possessicn of information concerning s mumber i
" of associactes of George Goetz, including aemders of the larku'-larpil Ot
geng, 1t is deemed {nadvissble to plece Irene Coets in e Covernmest: S
- hoepitel. Fom should, bowever, endeavor to cultivate the goodwill of | | i
Irene Cootx vith a viev to obtaiui.u mther 1nforution along tho li.nu S
augguted !.n your roport. : - : :

SREY rw\ ruptet to that port.lan or ymr ht. %P suggutiu that
Spocul Agent Hsrold Anderson or some other Agent fully scqusinted with®
the sbove entitled csse Do instmicted to proceed %o Sen Frenclasco to bs- .
cons friendly with Ireme and interview ber as often ap her conditiom ;¢
~permita, plesse be sdvised th«t the ‘Division feels thet you are. nfﬂclnﬁg
acquainted with the background of thia case to conduct further interviews .
with Irene Goets. Of course, shwld Irene return to her home inm Illinoets, L
" she %111 be further qnelumd \v ot.her u«m who lt'l wnmnnt vi.th tho
ruu is m- cno . -

MA)N I. [ & T

JoL 2018 KT |
:om m&r M". o
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P. 0. Drawer 567
San Frencisco, Californie

EPG:CHP July 16, 19034,
\\_) Refer file
i \ g2-1111,

Director

Division of Investigation
U. 8. Department of Justice
waahinshn’ n. c.

Re: VERNON c.om:uxn {Deceasged),

!'UGITIVE » .t al.

Obstruction of Justice.
(Conspiracy to deliver Federal '
prisoner Frank Nash,)

Sy 7‘\:"7 {

Doar Sir:

EEI e

Reference is made to my report dated July 14, 1034, in
the sbove captioned case releting to an interview with IrenafGoetz,
alias Irene Jporsey, and one Lae,Bevans, who are proaently San
Francisco, California.

00T s

In another conversation with Lee Bemu, he advised that
when he had left the Larne Hotel about June 9 at the tims Irene
was teken to the Stanford Lane Hospital, the Larne Hotel had Yept ~
a suitcase containing some of Irens's effects, and alsoc & type~
writer belonging to Irens.

.y

i RECOEDED

I saw the mamager of the Larne Eotel this morning, apd----—--—--
he was reluctant to open the suitcase in the absence of Lee Bevans,
but he did permit me to take the typewriter to the Office. Coples
* 0of the rensom notes in the Bremer case were made on this typewriter,
and the original and a c¢opy are forwarded herewith to the Division
for comparison with the ransom motes in the Bramsr ¢ase and in
other cases in whick the Division is interested, This typowriter
/13 hmith-COrona Portable, Mode) No. 8§, color black, pica typs, in a
2 piack leather case., Thetypewriter is serial No. 1041852. I con-
« tadted Mr, Williem Libbrepht, floor manager of the L. C. Smith-Corona
" Company, distributors in California end Nevada, and he ¢onsulted his

(o2 ?Z/_ss'_ﬁ%’

Yo 18 1934 LM
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records and advised that this machine was not purchased in Northern
California or Nevada, The machine is manufactured by the L. C. Smithe
Corona Company, smcma. N. Yo. and cmton’ N. ¥. Mr. Libbrecht
stated that he believed that this particular model was manufactured
at Syracuse, and that the typewriter could be traced from there,

The typewriter has been handled very carefully sc as not to dis~
. turd any fingerprint impressions thereon, and same will be kept in
this condition and no effort will be made to bring out latent prints
untid receipt of advice from the Division as to whether there is any
similarity in the type of this machine with thes type of the ransom
notes. If there is any similerity, it is requested that this Office
be advised at once, as it is believed desirable that the matter would
bo of sufficient importance to forward the typewriter to the Division
for complete analysis of fingerprints.

Very truly yours,

/?. Guinane (//OWW
E¥ncl, £ Special Agent in Charge. IR
AIR NMAIL

¢.c. Kansas City

¢.¢. St. Paul (Bremer case)

0.¢. San Francisco (Bremer oase)




DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION ¥ 1474
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

Laboratory Report

Case: Vernon C. Miller (Deceased) et al. - Kumber: 4o og9185-1008
Rof: 7-576

Specimens: Elevea pages of typewriting specimens ti'itten' on & Smith~Corona Port-
able, Model No. 5, serial No. 1041852,

Examination requested by: gan Francisco Division Offiece.

Date received: July 19, 1934

Examination requested: Typewriting Comparison.

It
Result of examination:. / q Examination by:

—
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* DIVISION QF INVESTIGATION #1474
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

Laboratory Report

© Zaly 20, 1934,
Cage: Vernon C. Miller {Deceased}, Pugitive, et al; Number: ¢2.258815.1998

Conspiracy t© Deliver Federal Priscuer. Ref': =576 .

Specimens: Eleven pages of typewriting specimens written on a Smithe
Corona Portable, Model No. 5, serial No. 1041652,

Examination reqguestied by: San Francisce Office,

Date received: July 19, 1934.

Examination requested: Typewriting comparison.

-~

Result of examination: Examination by: C.A.Appel.
July 1¢. The specimens of typewriting from the Smith-Corona Portable
#1041652 are not identical with the typewriting in the ransom notes. It
will be observed from previous reports that the Laboratory believes these
notes to have been written with a Corona typewriter. It is believed that
this machine is ons of these manufactured dby the Corons Company before the
union of the Corona and Smith factories. It is probably one of those
referred to sometimes as an engineer's model, At any rate it is equipped
with a special 1 figure of the Gothic type.

[er- T
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
\-. 4 DIRECTOR

. > igision of Jnbestigation
3. 8. Beparhment of Justice -

EFC:ON 3 A X
July 14, 1934,

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TAMM. |

Confirming and supplementing our telephone comversation with regard
t0 the ballistie specimens submitted by the Kansas City Office under date of
July 11, 1934, as having been found at the scene of the shootirg o6f John La2ia,
as you know we do not have the origimal ballistic specimens in the Laboratory
in connection with the Kansas City Maseacre, We have, however, photographs of
these specimens which were taken and furnished us by Merle Gill who wdd in ’
possession of the original evidence, The markings on the two machine gun
certridge cases picked up at the Lazia shooting compare favoradly with the
photogrephs which we have of cartridge cases from the Kensas City Massacre 8cene,
In fact, both Mr, Appel, who made the examination, and I are inclined to believe
tbe seme machine gun was used on both jobs, Mr, Appel has not been able to make
any comparison with regard to the two projectiles which were submitted and it is
doubtful whether even a tentative identification could be made comparing the
specimens with the photographa.

The tentative identification in my opinion ic certainly sufficient to
werrant careful investigative attention and it may be the desire of the Division
to request further examination by Gill at Kansas City for the purpose of
establishing conclusive identiffcation. It would, of course, be far preferable
1f the original Kansas City Maseacre specimens could be obtained from Gill and
the examination made in our Laboratory. The latter course would, however, un-
doubtedly present innumerable difficulties out there. - )

1 bave tranamitted by special messenger for your conslderation the
original letter received from EKansas City covering the subtmission of the John
Lazie specimens which is dated July llth,

Reapectfully, _ , -
e - 0?’ '
e T"' - | ’ :o. P, ‘ ,I'o -
f& 1{ ' B RECORDED
(v : &
INDEXED
% 59
FURIR




Copy and Specimens Retained in Laberatory

CH 7/ty

~" Bisision of itostgation

ERA? artment of Just
1818 FED ERVE BANK BUIIDING
EANSAS CITY, MISSOURI.
JULY 11, 1934,

Special Delivery - Registered,

Director

Division of Investigation
Ue S+ Department of Justice
Hashington, D.C.

Dear 8ir:

RE: VERNQ@I C, MILLER, with slleses, DECEASED,
ET AL - CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL
PRISNER.

The Division was advised by this office on July 10,
1924, thet John Lyflezia, underworld leader of Kansas City, Miesouri,
wes slain, apparer.t\]:y by a “epot" shooting et this place, early on
the morning of July 10th. Ee died st St. Joseph's Hospital at
£2:06 P, on that date. :

The Kansas City, Missouri Police Department has eollected
several items of ballistic evidence at the scene of the shooting,
which was the Park Centrsl Apartment Eotel, 300 Fast Armour Boulevard.
It appears from the statements of kr, Williem Gordon, who doea the
bellistic work for the Kansas City, LKissouri Folice Department,
that there were found at the scene of the shooting several empty
cartridge cases which had been ejected from a Thompson sub-mechine
gun and two Thompson sub-machine gur bullets fired apperently from
the same weapon, There were glso said to have been removed from
the body of the deceased John L. Lazia one or two other bullete of
the same nature, which Kr. Gordon stated were fired from the same
machine gun, _

Lr. Gordon also edvised that it is his opinion that a 12
gauge shotgun was used by the assassins, although there were mnot
any shotgun shell cases recovered, nor were there found any shotgun
sluge in the body of the deceased, according to him., He bases his
statement, however, on the fact that there wes found at the soene

PRI RRERES

There was also recovered by the police at jthe scene 0f the -
shooting a .45 caliber Colt autometic pistol, serial number C-110712,
which is, of course, & commercial model, not property of thqj‘ﬂmt&éﬁ’ 1934 .=
Stetes. This gun, according to kr. Gordon. was traced throug _
Colt factory and found to pave been sold, during 1919, toFe ‘ ‘
Osmun & Kirk, Distributors, st St. Paul, Mnne;ga. rho Syt s01d ,
L3I YT e &
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the pistol to Kenredy Brotbers, Retallers, at St, Paul. The gun
was further traced from Kennedy Brothers to one W, H. Stirst, or
Sturst, the records of the retaller being obscure in detail due to
lapse of time.

Through interview conducted on the night of July 1l0th
by the undersigned, in company with Speciel igents H. E., Andersen,
R. He Simons and W. F. Trainor, with Messrs. William Gordon, Otto
P, Higgins, Police Director, and Thomas J. Higgins, Chief of
Detectives, at Kanses City, Missourl, there were secured the follow-
ing beliistic specimsns for traramittal to the Divisiop in order
thet they mey be analyzed in the Laboratory and compared with
similar specimens on file:

1. Twce machine gun empty cartridge ocases.

£, Two mackine gun bulleta,

Je Two .45 caliber Colt automatic pistol empty ahell cases.
4. Two Colt eutomatic pistol bullete.

Itoms 3 and 4 aro test shell cases and bullets from the
+45 caliber Colt automatic pistol mentioned ebove, 1t may be noted
that the pistol in question was found at the scene of the shooting
but, according to police, they 40 not believe it had been fired by
the assassing, although it 19 presumsd to heve been left where found
by those who perpeirated the murders. It will be satisfactory,
therefore, for the Divieion to retain in its Laboratory the test
cases and dbullets. 'The Kanses City Police Depertment 1s anxious,
however, for the return of the ectual specimens numbered items 1
and 2 herein.

It may be noted that the slugs ere not those which caused
the death of Lazia, and the Kansas City Police Beperiment is still
in possession of the dallistic evidence removed from the body of the
deceased, and it was not possible to secure this due to the need which
the Fensaa City Police Department bas for same as a matter of evidence
in the murder cese, However, kr. Gordon is positive that the evidence
bullets were fired from the identical machine gun ae the other bullets

submi tted herewith.

The Division is, of course, aware of the fact that the
only ballistic evidence which is suscepiible to suitadle ballistic
‘enalysis in the Kensas City messacre case is in possession of a
private ballistician at Kenses City; namely, kerle A. Gill. It may
be noted that Williem Gordon, of the Kensas City Police Department,
is not friendly towards Lr. Gi1ll and therefore he has not submitted




S

to him any of these specimens which I em furnishing to the Divielon.
If,in the opinion of the Division, after examining the enclosed
ballistic evidence and compering it ipsofar es posaible with the
photographs of the evidence exhibits in the inastant case, which
are on file in the Division, they should be compared with the
actusl evidence, 1t 1a sugzested that appropriete instructions

be given to thie office thet they may be submitted to Xr., Gill
for an actual ecomparison., Of eourse this matter would be bandled
in a very confidential manney in order not to displeese kMr. Gordon
of the Kensas City Police Department, the thought in mind being
that 1f sny velue could be secured through such an exemination by
Mr., Gill the Division would desire to avail itself thereof.

Very truly yours,

R. B, NAThAN
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

YWFrT:08
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION ¥ 1438 |
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE |

Laboratory Report

Case:Veraon C.omller with aliases, et al, ' Numher: 062+289158

Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisoner,

Specimens: 1. Iwo machine gun empty cartridge cases,
2, Two machine gun bulleta,
3¢ TwWo 45 caliber Colt automatic pistol empty shell cases,
4. Two Colt eutamatic pistol bullsts.

July 16, 1934,
|

Examination requested by: Xansas City Office, |

Date received: July 14, 1934,

-

Examination requested: Ballistic,

. c.A.Appel.
Result of examination: Examination by:

July 14, It is boelieved that shells marked Gl and G2 were fired from the
same Thompson Sub=}achine gun, These were compared with the photographs of
shells recovered at the scene of the Eansas City Massacre and they appear to
bear jdenticel marke, so that as far as can be ascertained from the photographs
the same machine gun was used in.this orime as was used in the attampt to free
Kash, ' .

Shells APl and AP2 were probadly fired from the same .45 caliber
Colt Automatic, They were comparad with the ecartridge ¢ases recovered fram
these crimes without identification. No identification was made of the bullets
which again appeared to have been fired from two weapons, a Thompson Sub-Machine
gun and a ,45 osliber Colt Automatic, -

8w Diroctor/

2 = Eansas City.
2 « Laboratory.

GOPIES pESTROYER
a70 AUG20 1964
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G o
Bigision of Jnfrestigation - AN
LS. Bepariment of Fustire y
Little Bock, Arkensas,
July 13, 1954,
Director,

Division of Iovestigation,
U. 8. Department of Justice,
wmmwn’ Do c.
< T
Be: VERNON C. MILLER with alimses, De-
ceased. C
CHARIES ARTHUR FLOYD - Fugitive,I.0.f1194.
RICHARD TALLMAN/GALATAS with aliases-
Mﬂ.ﬂ’ 1.0, 'lml.
HARVEY J. BAILEY with aliases - Fugitive,
1.0, #1189, et al,

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to report of Speciel Agent W, ¥, Trainor, EKansas
City, Missouri, dated July 10, 1934, regarding the case of Vernon C. Miller
with aliesce, deceased, et al, conspiracy to deliver federal prisoner.

There sppears to be no necessity for this office to submit an fn-
vestigative report regarding the activities of agents of this office in eon- { .
nection with investigetion condu¢ted based upon information furnished by
Earl BEno, ex-convict, and Williem McMullen, Xensss City, Eansas, police de-
tective, in view of the fact that Agent Trainor appears to have covered
the matter éompletely in his report.

It mey be noted that I was in communicetion with Mr, Temm at the Div-
ision over long distance telephone on July 2, and July 3, 1934, and with mem-
bers of the Kansas City, Missouri, Office on the same date regarding the in-
vestigation anticipated at that time. Accompanied by Special Agents N. E.
Marshall, R, B, lawsrance, and E, B, Euhnel, I proceeded to Fayetteville and
Ft. Smith, Arkensas, on July 3, 1934, We returned to lLittle BRock, Arksnsas,
during the early morning of July 5, 1934.

For the information of the Division, it muy be noted that 1 was fur-
pisked an Oklahoma State Penitentiery photogreph with a description om the

obverse side of Earl Bno., That photograph is being retajne . u.u______l
Rock files for possible future reference. ppaORDED &_ og ?‘/ j"':z Q QJ'
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. Agens; eorﬂing],y, nt: Ty -
Beu-dslay charging that about 6—16-33 Bubjeotc tranlporhd 1932 l'ontiac :
ﬂedm, Motor FP869269, from w point about two miles nouﬂw_os:t o!,' Deepuater,
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ot Ry mﬂr rofer 1 repert of pestal Agest n."'c. Buren. daved 3

FREEN tB, 1954. in the cess of Versen &, Miller l::l slfases, u::'ud n':?.

Cdgelos . - SoDspiracy to daliver & feleral priscnsy, -t 1s moted In the last pere-’ -
poge

" greph om page 3, Shird paragraph ez page 4, wed first paragreph ea
}? 7, of Agent Surap's report, that e pRotogreph and fingerpriats of Mre. ;1--5_
e ) Rickard Tallman Galstes, elics Bot Fadden, have, apparently, bema ll- l’-: ‘f?“

) ":"" L sated 1a the t&hl of the Chisagy Police ‘Dopartamat, The report doee P
E 7. mot definitely etata, however, that the photagraph sad fingerprints-. d
Zanak .0 Betly MoFedden have Seen poaitiwly fdentified as those of ders, Richard
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record. It was suggested at that time, by tracing her eriminel reserd, . . -}’
that she a3l her husdh:=nd might possidly be Jocated. It is guite ’uuuo
= that she may have served s term in the pemmitensiary snd that her sorres. .
- pondcuo unl vmm' moﬁ. dghz .ﬂ'ﬂd mth MI-““ o Rk
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JOHN_EDGAR ‘HOOVER

Birision of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justics

Basljington, B. €.

July 18, 1034,

MRMORANDUA! FOR MR, T

Reference is made to my memorandum addressed to Mr. Clegg

dated Mareh 29, 1934, in connection with the
subnitted by the Eansas City Office as having besn found in the Verne

¢ Miller house in EKansas City.

The comparison of these latent prints with the fingerprinte *
of all persons named at various times as suspects in connection with
-the Bremer Case has now been campleted and the Eansas City Office
was advised of the results. No further identifications were effected.

Respsctfully,

v

. P. Coffey,
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Dotoot!.v. Bohuldt and lbrgn. Btm Git:, Ion,

have no information as to location of Subjeot
noyd, .oxoept that they heard repo.rt Floyd ws -
somwhore néar Yort &nith.- % ¢
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e L. .""A\.atafnobile 'mrt Bureau, stated timt'
- the inromtion he had given Bpeolal Agent Noonan had cm o hm from 99-
tectivo Hor@n. th_om ha_snggeatea that_ jsant utmiu
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e T Pol:leo Detootiu H‘om, ‘also of the Automobile ’nmrt Bureau,
umultatod tho.t tt has been reported that ome of the Dillons of Sioux City had «
~ . one time h!.rborod Clyde Barrow and also "Protty Boy" Floyd, ‘and that he had -
heard trum someone who 1is supposed “to.have heard 4t fram the Dillohs, ‘that
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RS, ryi PAS%LT, tl@ 0% “the " Birem
or E¥imina)’ Approhension, Minhesote sute Offi0e m:.dzng h&umﬁnsmﬁféw )
MR,PASSOLT stated that JOEN DODAVENPORT resides at 4109 col,tnbua Avenus, Minnsapos
na, Mianesota, and {s now engaged in’ the oparaﬁon o2 & saloon at 50} Bepnepin . :: ]
_ Avenue, Minneapolis,Minnesota; thet he believes DAVRNPORT opened $his saloon after . .|
-"the ¢losing of the Hollywood Inm and from the 1nromat.ton he hes béen able to Obe " 7
tain, DAYENPORT uppmntly 48 Gevoting all of his Eime to’ ﬂ_._\e operation of $he
- taloon; and that he does not rpea.u IEABEI. who' ‘was found with cnm.m
fnmm whan he and DAVENPORT mare arrested ;nynnoaponp. flinnem se, tor e’ .
"1 robbery ot the Northwester:: llatiopl mnk. m-mee* ! 'qonain.»{,ﬁo"lntivo
@m&%um *SLIM® MORAN, Feforrgd £o in the. mmé of gefprence, MR, fryrh: |.
- PASSOLT stated that MORRIS was found ehot ua‘hud ‘F1ve Wiley a8t of ‘Red nig;' B
;unnosotn'"oh "highway k,,.o_n ‘Augudt 17,1951 ; ‘that ‘he  knew MOERLS and nnds 3 .
adontiﬁéatiog which was gubsequantly’ nonﬁrﬁoﬁ‘by ﬂnsom?ﬁ’g': ollpariun' '{“"t

{8 bured et Red’ iing;‘ Emesota; and “ﬁé*‘morﬁum B3 eveT obtarnei m,s‘f"—-'
" tive to tha p&ty, or wmnmmm
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; 1s got *BIG =
‘ m. as ho met ¥BIG EOMER® in nnaas ctty ubout 1923 or 19% ‘ot the‘l!
" estis Hotel; shat CHARLIE FITZGERALD was i 5t,Paul Misnem $a, shortiy ves
_ for -the Eansas City Iaamro -with FRANK m ad tt ZI‘MGMD and NASH

b
P -. e i [ T S vl =
S t from December £:49 Deoemb.
-1924. ahe was ‘Yieiting tho Hitey, gor Hiet, family’ ‘At Mankato, ‘Minnesotdy™
/ DAVENPORT was ordered extradited ‘to Wispohsin;to stand trial by Governor
¢4, Gh¥ietians n; on February £4,1925 ani on Yebruaty 25,1928, DAVENPGH?
' susd 6ut a'writ of habees corpns which ‘on March 11,1925 was ordered 4i
" miesed by Honorable W.¥,BARDWELL, Judge of the District Court for the .
“"Fourth Judfoial Distriot of Mionesota &nd on March 12,1925, DAVENPRT
" appealed the gase to the Minnesots Supramé Court which on Aprn 0.1925,
. arfirmed the deoision of the lower ¢ourt and mandate wes usml. A$
..the hearing on the writ of habeas gorpus; ISABRL, BOHN aleo teatified.
. an aliby witneas for DAVENPORT and ‘agent ommimd ;the trmcr;pt or hg:
-+ Soatimony {n’the olerk's affiod, Minnesote Juprems Gourfs; She EAve s
- her address 4109 Columbus Avenus, at that Bine, nte] ug‘hqr ful}’ DA 7,
"was'ISABEL MATILDA BORN, Sestlmon: llno ‘shows ‘that Her busdand, at tha ...
'Hne, was & Master Sergeant ‘{n the: mua States Army; thai ahe mad"‘ X
i "o houses Pb:mt 'Y m.u,s apgrt"pg e ontakirtl_ 4 ‘Ila.nhto, Winneg tay g‘gt,,
4 g.:,,ﬁ,,é', ;‘Mm-i-m?v:!,\ e D e e Tt A ST PR R T 2 M‘*WW_. ‘;,: L
- Agent :lnterviuod Dotectivo ¥{lliem 7, Ileel‘.nn, attaehoa to S
the Bixth Pmcinot Minneapolis Police Department, who was one of the -
arresting orricera of DAVENPORT and FITZGERALD, MEEHAR advised thet he _
" - 38 well acquanted with ISABEL MATILDA BORN but that he has heard nothing _ .
"of her recently; that he found her in bed with’ ‘CHARLIE FITZGERALD at the .
time of the arrest of the said FITZGERALD foF the robbery of the Northe
westarn National Bank Tobbery, MNeehan stated that he cen possidly secuyre
soms information relative to ISABEL BOEN'S present whersabouts from ine

formants of his in Minneapolis, nnd that he will advise this office when
such mtomation is ncurod. ' :
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't {nvestigation at Mankato, Minnee
mta, in case Deteotiva Moshan 1s nmble to furniah lny 1nfomtion ot
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Directer

- Division of Investigation
U. S« Department of Justice
Washington, D.C.

-Deay Sir:

There are being tranemitted herewith two Form 1034

Vouchers in the amounta of §28,85 and $29,74 in favor of the
’\Kiasel-Skilea Compeny, Inc., Kensas €ity, Missouri, for rental

of two Ford sutcmeoblles which were driven from Eanses City, Lissouri,

to Fort Smith, Arkanses, and vicinity, in connection with the recent

investigation in en effort to locate Cherles Arthurqi‘loyd at

Fort Smith, 7Thies investigation was made in connection with the

case entitled VERNON CAMILLER, with eliases {Deceased) ET AL -

COISPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISQNER.

The rental of the sutomobiles was made due to an emergency
peed which arose, It wae deemed necessary to drive equipment that
would be entirely dependable op the Highwey for the purpose of
possible pureuit, It was also necessary to traneport a suitable
numbey of firearms in the automobiles for use in en anticipated
raid in the vicinity of Fort Smith, Arkansas. At the present time
the Kansas City Office dces not have assigned to it official auto-
mobiles which would have been serviceable in an emergency such as
might have arisen in the instant investigation and, therefore, these
cars were rented at 4¢ per mile, the gasoline and oill being furnished
by this office.

Very truly yours,

(Yo

R. B. NATHAN
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
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H. 3. Bepurimend of Justics
- 500 Rector Building,
Little Rock, Arkensas,
July 15, 1934. *
’ ;j,-".l
L
- Director, C 2 A00 Sl
Divieton of Investigation, = 2o .
U. S. Depertment of Justice, = S
Washington, D. C. = g’E("‘“:: &z
32 g‘é\\:ﬁ"’/n ‘\\“‘:.‘;-l .:‘%
Dear Sir: = Q&N qgé\.'

Re: YVernon c?’mner, with aliases (Decessped),
Richard Tallman Galatas, with aliasses -
FUGITIVE - Identification Order 120l1; Charles
Arthur ®Pretty Boy".Floyd - with alisses ~
FUGITIVE - Identification Order 1194, et eal.
Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisonar.

Eindly refer to Division letter of July 6, 1934, instructing this
office to interview the Rev. .Tohnjaendelﬂ, 608 Prospect Street, Hot Springs,
Arkanses. v '

on July 13, 1934, I interviewed the Rev. John Bendelow, at which
tine I ascertained that he was an ordained minister of the Presbyterian
Church, born in Englend, end having hed pulpits in Canade, Nortbh Dekots, and
Montane before going to Hot Springs. He does not have a congregation at the
present time, but from his statements, it appeers that he regularly holds
services at the County Jaill in Hot Springs, Arkansas.

\ . .

The Rev. Bendelow appears to be a very intelligent individusl, who
believes in honest government, end who is en edmirer of the Hon. Homer S.
Cummings, Attorney General. The Rev. Bendelow expressed himself as being
disgusted with the politicel state of affairs at Hot Springs, Arksnsas,
which is8 reputed to be permeated with graft. His purpose in forwarding to
the Attorney General issues of *The Public¢ Opinion™ was to kesp the Depart- -
ment of Justice informed as to conditions existing in that eity.

The Rev. Bendelow advised that he was not acquainted with Riohard
Tallmen Galatas, and thet he knew nothing of Galatas having disguised himself
as a minister of the gospel. He steted, however, that he would willingly
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eid thie Division whenever it might bs possible. He sas given the addrees
of thic office and was requested to convey to this office any informetion
Tegarding Galatas or his eompanions, which might come %o his attention.

Very truly your

E. '@nroy,

Specliel Agent in Charge

EEC :am
62-2
¢¢ Kansas City
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